TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Reqular Board Meeting

Tuesday, August 20, 2019

Triview Metropolitan District Office
16055 Old Forest Point Suite 300
Monument, CO 80132
5:30 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.
AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Declaration of a Quorum, Notice of Posting
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Consent Agenda
a. Prior Meeting Minutes
« July 23, 2019 Regular Board Meeting (enclosure)
b. Billing Summary Rate Code Report (enclosure)
c. Sanctuary Point Taps for July, 2019 (enclosure)
d. Tax Transfer from Monument (enclosure)
5. Public Comment.
6. Operations Report
a. District Manager Monthly Report (enclosure)
s Jackson Creek Parkway Construction Update (enclosure)

b. Public Works and Parks and Open Space Updates (Jay Bateman)

s Monthly activities and accomplishments (enclosure)
e Public Works Facility update

c. Utilities Department Updates (Shawn Sexton)

Monthly activities and accomplishments (enclosure)

Repair of leaks in house

Review and consider purchase of a used dump truck needed
for the repair and maintenance of the District's Water
Distribution system.



7. Board Discussion:
8. Action ltems:

a. Review and Consider approval of a purchase and sale agreement for
100 shares of Fountain Mutual Irrigation Company and authorization
for the District manager to sign the purchase and sale agreement and
any and all other closing documents. (enclosure)

b. Review and Consider a proposal from Kiewit Infrastructure for
improvements to Jackson Creek Parkway from 1,200 feet north of
Leather Chaps Drive and Lyons Tail Road to include removal of rip
rap, installation of colored concrete and a sidewalk on the west side of

Jackson Creek Parkway between Blevins Buckle and Lyons Tail Road.

(enclosure)
¢. Review and consider award of contract to Terracon Consultants Inc. to
drill seven 4-inch diameter monitoring wells in support of the Triview

Metropolitan District's Lawn Water Irrigation Decree and authorization
for the District Manager to sign the notice to proceed. (enclosure)

9. Review and Consider approval or ratification of the Triview Metropolitan
District Financials and Payables.
a. Checks of $5,000.00 or more (enclosure)
b. July, 2019 Financials (enclosure)
10. Update Board on Public Relation activities.

11. Executive Session §24-6-402(4)(b)(e)
Legal Advice, Negotiations.

12. Adjournment

N



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF A REGULAR
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TRIVIEW METROPOLITANDISTRICT
AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WATER ACTIVITY ENTERPRISE
HELD

July 23, 2019

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Triview Metropolitan
District was held on Tuesday, July 23, 2019, beginning at 5:30 p.m., at the
Triview Office, 16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300, Monument, Colorado
80132. This meeting was open to the public. The meeting was called to order
at 5:30 p.m.

ATTENDANCE In attendance were Directors:

President: Mark Melville

Vice President Marco Fiorito

Secretary/Treasurer; James Barnhart

Director James Otis

Director Anthony Sexton was absent and his absence was
excused

Also in attendance were:

James McGrady, District Manager

Joyce Levad, District Administrator

Shawn Sexton, Water Superintendent,

Jay Bateman, Parks and Open Space Superintendent
Chris Cummins, District Water Attorney

Gary Shupp, District General Counsel

Jennifer Kaylor, Our Community News

Lewis Malloy, Stockman Kast

Steve Hochstetter, Stockman Kast

ADMINISTRATIVE
MATTERS

Agenda — Mr. McGrady distributed for the Board’s approval the proposed
agenda. A motion was made by Director Otis to approve the agenda with the
addition of paragraph 8A to include a public hearing for a revision to the 2018
Budget. Upon a second by Director Fiorito a vote was taken, and the motion
carried unanimously.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Consent Agenda —

Prior Meeting Minutes June 18, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Billing Summary Rate Code Report

Sanctuary Point Taps for June 2019

Tax Transfer from Monument

e ow

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Director Fiorito. The
motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken, and the motion
carried unanimously.

PUBLIC
COMMENT None

PRESENTATION OF THE DISTRICT’S 2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e Presentation was given by Lewis Malloy and Steve Hochstetter.
Governance letter was presented with a positive result. Significant Audit
findings, no new accounting policies. No transactions with a lack of
authoritative guidance. Results found no adjustments to be material or
disagreements with management. Management Representations will be
done at end of audit. Independent auditors report showed financial
statements were fairly presented in all material respects.
Total net position increased 6.3 million dollars. Water and Wastewater
Total net position increased 10.8 million cause by a transfer of 2A money
from the General Fund to the Utility Enterprise. Operating income in the
Utility Enterprise was $4,181,423, Change in net position is $10,905,643.
OPERATIONS
REPORT District Manager Report (enclosure)

e Mr. McGrady provided updates on the following projects in his monthly
report which was submitted to the Board,

o Jackson Creek Parkway Construction update
o 2019 Road Overlay Update

o 2019 HA-5 Update

o Jackson Creek Parkway Design Update

o Status of 100 FMIC Share Purchase



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Kiewit will start July 29, 2019. Fixing entrance to A yard to put their
equipment in yard. Weekly progress meetings with Kiewit will be held
on Wednesday mornings at in the Triview Office.

West Water Line construction is going smoothly and should be
completed by August 15, 2019,

Long water irrigation return flow monitoring will be done.

Working on Carriage Agreement with the Fountain Mutual Irrigation
Company.

CSU is continuing to work on the NMCI project. Currently work is
focused on the Federal Permitting Process.

HAS overlay completed. Triview will do an additional overlay on
Maple Hill Road.

Jim received the plat for Higby Road for annexation. J im reviewed it
and he sent it back to the County and the Town of Monument for their

review.

Public Works and Parks and Open Space Updates (Jay Bateman)

Monthly activities and accomplishments

Public Works Facility update is on hold pending the completion of
Jackson Creek Parkway Project. Plans are being developed for
submittal to the Town of Monument for approval.

Benches installed. Director Fiorito gave kudos about the installation of
the benches, everyone agreed they were a greal addition to the Train
Park. Sprinkler heads were re-nozzled to improve overage and obtain
uniform precipitation coverage.

Irrigation for Jackson Creek Parkway being reestablished.

Quite a bit of trail cleanup done. Transcontinental Trail about 90%
done on erosion fix. The trail near B plant has been repaired.

The District has received a comment about the detention ponds in
Sanctuary Pointe. The District needs to find out if this is Classic’s
responsibility to fix. Water is spilling over into customers yards.

Utilities Department Updates (Shawn Sexton)

Superintendent Sexton went over his monthly report. Highlights included the
following:

o Monthly activities and accomplishments (enclosure)

(R



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Well Rehabilitation update: A-1, Month of June 2019 well production
was much less than 2018

Running A Plant with D1 at 120 GPM. Complete rebuild of A-1 was
done.

Well A-4 is still running on the modified VFD controller. First week of
August it will get a new VFD. Triview now has four wells with
pressure transducers.

GPS is underway, the District is locating all fire hydrants, all sewer
lids and all pressure reducing valves. This will help with locates and
maintenance.

Currently District staff are performing approximately 50 locate
requests per week.

BOARD DISCUSSION:

d.

b.

C.

ACTION ITEMS:

.

b.

FINANCIAL
MATTERS

Public hearing to revise the 2018 Budget amendment. Open Public hearing 6:37
pm. Closed Public Hearing, no public present. The revision contains the 1% sales
tax, known as 2A money moving from the General Fund to the Utility Enterprise,
along with the road improvements exceeding what was budgeted in the Capital
Projects Fund project. The Utility fund was revised as a result of the issuance of
Revenue bonds that paid off the KeyBank Loan and the North Star Bank Loan.
Director Melville suggested the District contact high water users by mail about
their usage. Also checking for leaks in their system.

Talk about who would like to attend the CSU Tour

Review and consider approval of the District’s 2018 Financial Statements and
authorization to file the District’s 2018 Audit with the State of Colorado. Approve
the audit subject to final auditor review.

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve the 2018 Financial
Statements. The motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was
taken. The motion carried unanimously.

Review and Consider adoption of Resolution 2019-03, a resolution amending the
adopted budget for the Triview Metropolitan District for calendar year 2018,

A motion was made by Director Barnhart to approve Resolution 2019-03.
The motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken. The motion
carried unanimously.

Approve or Ratify Checks Greater than $5.000 - The Board reviewed the
payment of claims greater than $5,000. A motion to approve the checks




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

PUBLIC
RELATIONS

EXECUTIVE

SESSION

ADJOURN

greater than $5,000 was made by Director Barnhart. The motion was duly
seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken. The motion carried
unanimously.

Monthly Cash Position and Unaudited F inancial Statements — the Board
reviewed the June 2019 unaudited Financial Statements as presented. A
motion to approve the District’s June 2019 Financial Statements was made by
Director Barnhart, The motion was duly seconded by Director Fiorito. A vote
was taken. The motion carried unanimously.

No Report

A motion was made by Director Fiorito for the Board to enter into Executive
Session pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4) (b), (¢), Legal Advice and
Negotiations. Upon a second by Director Otis, a vote was taken. The motion
carried unanimously. Executive session was entered into at 7:18 p.m.

The executive session was adjourned, and the Board returned to regular
session at 8:37 p.m.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Director Otis. The motion was
duly seconded by Director Barnhart. The motion carried unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned at 8:38 p.m.



Triview Metropolitan District 7/1 to 7/31/2019
Summary Financial Infarmation - Board Packet

Total AR

$27,972.23

Sales Amount Items
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Sewer Base Rale £71,024.23 1709
Rate Code 01Triview Metro - Res Sewer Use Rate 529,168.96 1529
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res \Water Base Rate 538,125.08 1693
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tierl 534,812.40 1632
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tierd 537,424 .95 1136
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tierd %5,110.00 119
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tierd 51,126.32 16
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier5 51,411.17 ]
Rate Code D2 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 1" 51,136.96 22
Rate Code 02 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 1" $777.48 22
Rate Code 04 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 1.5" %2,790.45 27
Rate Code 04 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 1.5" %1,755.32 28
Rate Code 07 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 2" 52,082,70 10
Rate Code 07 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 2" 51,1B7.80 10
Rate Code 09 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 3" 51,472.73 3
Rate Code 09 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 3" 5804.36 3
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com Sewer Use Rate 514,260.48 6l
Usage Fee Triview tetro - Com Water Use Rate $13,853.40 61
Rate Code 03 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 1" £523.52 16
Rate Code 11 Triview Metro - Com lrr Water Base 1.5" 5638.55 11
Rate Code 10 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 2" 51,649.70 15
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com [rr Water Use 5$19,740.00 37
Triview Metro - Quik Way Sewer 473.40 1
Title Prep Fee Triview Metro - Title Request Fee £1,200.00 24
Triview Metro - 5% Late Fee %1,035.89 166
special Impact Triview Metro - Special Impact Fee $2,220.00 226
Triview Metro - Disconnect Fee
Triview Metro - N5F Fea 425.00 1
Total Accounts| 528548085 8587
Rate Code Breakout # Units
Rate Code 01 - Residential 5/8" 1657
Rate Code 02 - Commercial Account 1° 23
Rate Code 03 - Irrigation Account 1" 16
Rate Cade 04 - Commercial Account 1 1/2" 27
Rate Code 06 - Transition Account [Quik Way) 1
Rate Code 07 - Commercial Account 2" 10
Rate Code 08 - Triview No Charge 2
Rate Code 09 - Commercial Account 3° 3
Rate Code 10 - Irrigation Account 2 16
Rate Code 11 - lrrigation Account 1 1/2" 10
Rate Code 12 - Permitted 0
Total Accounts 1765
Aging Report Amount
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days & 26,584.10
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 5 5,250.75
Amount Past Due 61-90 Days 5 (611.85)
Amount Past Due 91-120 Days 5 581.59
Amount Past Due 120+ Days 5 (3,802.36)




Receipts Amount Items
Payment - ACH 5114,563.88 808
Payment - Check Key Bank £133,451.53 764
Payment - On Site 537,114.04 197
Refund CREDIT (51,979.96) 22
REVERSE Payment [5296.52) 2
Transfer CREDIT In
Transfer CREDIT Out
REVERSE Payment - N5F [SE0.00) 1
Total Receipts 28277297 1794
Checks versus Online Payments 54.32% 45.68%
Checks ACH's
Water Gallons Accounts
Gallons sold 6-1 to 6-30-2019 = 25,758,000 1761
Gallons sold 7-1 to 7-31-2019 = 37,120,000 1772
Usage Breakout in Gallons for Resldential # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
(Gver 50,000 4 299,000 1.16%
40,001 - 50,000 4 164,000 0.64%
30,001 - 40,000 ] 274,000 1.06%
20,001 - 30,000 103 2,484,000 9.64%
10,001 - 20,000 FTES 8,202,000 31.84%
8,001 - 10,000 230 2,177,000 8.45%
6,001 - 8,000 205 1,546,000 6.00%
4,001 - 6,000 210 1,168,000 4.53%
2,001 - 4,000 163 573,000 2.22%
1- 2,000 108 175,000 0.68%
Zero Usage 48 0 0.00%
Total Meters 1656 17,062,000 66.24%
Usage Breakout in Gallons for Commercial # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Ower 50,000 25 2,561,000 9.94%
40,001 - 50,000 5 234,000 0,91%
30,001 - 40,000 10 371,000 1.44%
20,001 - 30,000 (] 155,000 0.60%
10,001 - 20,000 2 24,000 0.09%
8,001 - 10,000 L] 38,000 0.15%
6,001 - 8,000 3 23,000 0.09%
4,001 - 6,000 2 11,000 0.04%
2,001 - 4,000 3 11,000 0.04%
1- 2,000 2 4,000 0.02%
Zero Usage 1 0 0.00%
Total Meters 63 3,432,000 13.32%
Usage Breakout In Gallons for Irrigation # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Over 50,000 21 4,927,000 19.13%
40,001 - 50,000 3 138,000 0.54%
30,001 - 40,000 2 74,000 0.29%
20,001 - 30,000 2 51,000 0.20%
10,001 - 20,000 2 33,000 0.13%
8,001 - 10,000 1 9,000 0.03%
6,001 - 8,000 3 23,000 0.09%
4,001 - 6,000 1 5,000 0.02%
2,001 - 4,000 0 ] 0.00%
1-2,000 2 4,000 0.02%
Zero Usage 5 0 0.00%




TOTAL FEES .
DATE PAID TO TMD Escrow Account § Lot

NO. ADDRESS PAYEE
16422 Corkbark Terrace Classic Homes 07/16/19
16436 Corkbark Terrace Classic Homes 07/02/19
16573 Dancing Bear Lane Classic 07/05/19
15993  Enchanted Peak Way Classic Homes 07/09/19
16173 Enchanted Peak Way Classic Homes 07/02/19
1045  Forest Chime Place Vantage Homes 07/05/19
937  Graywoods Terr, Saddletree Homes 07/16/19
967 Graywoods Terr, Classic Homes 07/02/19
977  Graywoods Terr. Classic Homes 07/02/19
16033  Misty Rain Ct. Classic Homes 07/24/19
16280 Snowy Vista Place Saddletree Homes 07/01/19
16026 Sunrise Glory Lane Classic Homes 07/16/19
897  Tree Bark Terrace Saddletree Homes 07/01/19
915  Tree Bark Terrace Classic Homes 07/09/19
933  Tree Bark Terrace Classic Homes 07/02/19
1023 Tree Bark Terrace Saddletree Homes 07/01/19
TOTAL:

$39,892.25
$40,013.04
$40,066.31
$40,540.56
$40,346.31
$40,286.21
$40,636.14
$40,847.34
$40,034.98
$40,824.40
$40,320.10
$41,441.28
$40,458.55
$41,452,92
$40,136.25
$40,529.40
$647,826.04

$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
48,000.00

28
29
39
20
28
43
50
93
94
19
96
B5

) o R =

[0



Proud of our Past...Confident of our Future!

August 15, 2019

Triview Metropolitan District
P. O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

Upon approval by the Board of Trustees on September 9, 2019, the Town will transfer $200,789.62 to the Triview ColoTrust
District Fund account on Tuesday September 10, 2018. The ACH detail is as follows and documentation is enclosed.

Sales Tax Due for June 2019 $184,710.34
Mator Vehicle Tax for July 2019 5 15,749.59
Regional Building Sales Tax for July 2019 5 329.69

If you have questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Bill Wengert
Finance Director

645 Beacon Lite Rel., Monument CO 80918 Phone: 719-481-2054  Fax: 719-884-8011 wiwvw.townofimonument.org

[l



Triview Metro Public Works
July 2019 Report

List of July Projects:

- Irrigation for JCP- South Tap complete with new Backflow, RP, and Meter

- Preble’s Jumping mouse tap complete with feed for JCP North, Kiewit to install sleeve for
irrigation feed

-Weekly/Daily: Daily trash pick-up around the District and bi-weekly cleaning of trash cans
and dogagie pot stations

- Grade trails, we have regraded multiple trails in the district due to heavy rains

- U Clock running proper found 4 zones that were not working from clock due to ground
faults

- Bidding out 2019 Tree replacements

- 2nd round of omamental beds complete

- Re-nozzle irrigation at Paiute Park complete
- HAS project complete

- Street Sweeping complete

- Fleet maintenance

Focus for August:

- Irrigation for JCP middle tap and north tap in old section of JCP
- JCP road project

- 9nd round turf application (Fertilizer and Herbicide)-complete

o

e




- Equipment prep for snow removal

- Fall Aeration

- Erosion control work on Swing Park Trail
- Trail work St. Lawrence to Kettle Valley
- Asphalt road to C Plant

- Repair turf area and sidewalk at Creekside and Leather Chaps
- Maple Hill Road work




Triview Metro Water Department

List of Accomplishments for July, 2019

Pumpage for month of July 2019 -

Total to Production 38.049 MG

(July/2018 — 38.385 Mg)
District Irrigation use for July 2019 3.505 MG
Net water impounded in District ground storage tanks 151,693 Gal
Total Sold 37.120 MG

Total District flow to WWTP 13.744 MG

Total Wastewater Return Flow Ratio: WWTP Influent 13.744 MG/ Total
Production Tributary to WWTP 37.120MG = 37.03%

Reported activity for Month of July 2019

e Please note that total water pumped vs total billed variance is ~2.5%

e Well Al back in service; running at ~280 GPM through A Plant

e B Plant running normally; 1020 GPM

e C Plant running normally; driveway is slated to be installed early August

e Well A4 is currently running with VFD controller on loan from Applied until
the new VFD is reinstalled

e Well D1 and A1 level transducers have been installed. Total in all 4 wells
will have live feeds for drawdowns on SCADA

e GPS work is underway; hydrants are complete, valve location mapping is

currently underway, thank you Dean Lewis for your diligent efforts. This

information will be overlayed onto district mapping by Mark Button.



Operations Staff continues to actively work with Classic Homes, Kempton
construction, Global Underground, and Kiewit construction inspecting new
sewer and potable water line installations in the Sanctuary, and Jackson
Creek Parkway areas, during the month of July.

The Water Operations staff have been continuously updating the backflow
prevention inspection program, and FOG Compliance for district/state
requirements, BFP % = 80% complete at this time

Operations staff worked on housekeeping and summer yard maintenance
during the month of July, removing metal scrap in B yard during the month
of August

Fire Hydrant maintenance started for summertime current district total
active hydrants in inventory — 352. Maintenance completed — 40 hydrants
Water Dept installed new meter vault for the mouse habitat.




WATER SHARES PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

This Water Shares Purchase and Sale Agreement (“Agreement”) entered into
this12thvday of _June , 2019, by and between Robert C. Norris (“Norris" or “Seller”),
by Robert A, Norris, attorney-in-fact, whose address is 970 Summer Games Drive,
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80905, and the Triview Metropolitan District, a quasi-
municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado ("Triview")
whose address is 16055 Old Forest Point, Ste. 300, Monument, Colorado 80132, and
the Security Water District, a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the
State of Colorado, acting by and through its water activity enterprise (“Security"), whose
address is 231 Security Boulevard, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80911. Norris, Triview
and Security are sometimes referred to herein individually and/or collectively as the
“Party” or the "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Norris is the record owner of certain water rights consisting of 285
shares of stock in the Fountain Mutual Irrigation Company, a Colorado mutual ditch
company (“FMIC"), as represented by FMIC Stock Certificate No. 1477; and,

WHEREAS, Robert A. Norris was granted a Power of Attorney by Robert C.
Norris, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, allowing Robert A. Norris to
complete the transaction described herein as attorney-in-fact; and,

WHEREAS, Norris, Triview and Security desire to establish the terms and
conditions upon which Norris will sell and Triview will buy 100 of the 285 shares of stock
represented by FMIC Stock Certificate No. 1477 (the "Triview FMIC Water Shares"),
and Norris will sell and Security will buy 50 of said 285 shares of stock (the "Security
FMIC Water Shares”), leaving 135 such shares in Norris’ ownership (the “Norris FMIC
Water Shares"); and,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and mutual agreements
herein contained, and of other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS

1. Purchase Price. Norris agrees to sell to Triview, and Triview agrees to
purchase from Norris, the One Hundred (100) Triview FMIC Water Shares and Norris’
proportional interest in the FMIC water rights, historical use practices, and
appurtenances represented thereby. Norris further agrees to sell to Security, and
Security agrees to purchase from Norris, the Fifty (50) Security FMIC Water Shares and
Norris' proportional interest in the FMIC water rights, historical use practices, and
appurtenances represented thereby. All such shares shall be priced at $13,000 per
share, making the “Triview Purchase Price” one million three-hundred thousand dollars

| 4l

20



($1,300,000.00), and the “Security Purchase Price” six hundred fifty thousand dollars
($650,000.00), subject to the terms and conditions herein.

2. Representations_and \Warranties. Norris represents and warranties to
Triview and Security, respectively, that as of the date of this Agreement, and also as of
the date of closing, he is the sole owner of the Triview FMIC Water Shares and the
Security FMIC Water Shares, that no persons or entities other than Triview and
Security, respectively, has any right or option to acquire the subject FMIC Water Shares

or any interest therein, and that said shares are in good standing and are owned free
and clear of all encumbrances.

3. This Agreement is expressly contingent upon each of the following:

A. Triview and Security, individually and respectively, receiving
satisfactory written pre-approval from the FMIC Board of Directors during the Due
Diligence period, for the transfer of shares of stock to Triview and Security, respectively,
as provided herein;

B. Triview and Security, individually and respectively, completing a
due diligence investigation of the water rights in their respective discretion, including title
and encumbrance review, and pre-approval of the transfer of the Triview FMIC Water
Shares and Security FMIC Water Shares from the FMIC Board of Directors, as provided
herein. Such Due Diligence Period shall expire on June 30, 2019 ("Diligence
Deadline");

C. All costs of transferring the Triview FMIC Water Shares into
Triview's name following closing, and all costs of transferring the Security FMIC Water
Shares into Security's name following closing, shall be borne by Triview and Security,
respectively, and Triview and Security shall each cooperate with Norris in ensuring that
the Triview FMIC Water Shares, the Security FMIC Water Shares, and the Norris FMIC
\Water Shares are each re-issued on separate stock certificate(s);

D. Under the terms of Paragraph 4, below, issuance by FMIC of a
duplicate Stock Certificate of Stock Certificate No. 1477 in the name of Robert C. Norris
for the 285 shares of FMIC stock represented thereby, in compliance with the
requirements of FMIC and meeting all statutory requirements for the issuance of a
duplicate stock certificate by a mutual ditch company;,

4. Lost Stock Certificate. Stock Certificate No. 1477 for the Triview FMIC
Water Shares, Security FMIC Water Shares, and Norris FMIC Water Shares, as
described above, has been lost by Robert C. Norris, and a duplicate stock certificate
must be issued by FMIC to Robert C. Norris in order for the transaction contemplated
herein to proceed to closing. Norris shall, at his expense, be responsible prior to closing
for following the requirements of FMIC for the issuance of such duplicate stock
certificate. Such process requires application to EMIC, a publication period of 5 weeks,
and then a waiting period of 30 days, before FMIC may legally issue a duplicate stock




certificate. It is anticipated that such statutory process for issuance of the duplicate
stock certificate for FMIC Stock Certificate No. 1477 will be completed within 90 days, or
prior to August 31, 2019 (“Closing Deadline").

5.  Closing shall occur at a time of mutual agreement of the Parties, but not
later than five (5) days after the issuance of the duplicate stock certificated following the
statutory process, anticipated to be prior to August 31, 2019 as described in Paragraph
4, above, and should closing not occur by such date, depending on the cause therefore
as provided herein, the Escrow Agent shall release all escrowed funds to the
appropriate party and this Agreement shall be null and void, At closing Norris shall
provide the duplicate of FMIC Certificate No. 1477, properly endorsed on behalf of
Robert C. Norris by Robert A. Norris as attorney-in-fact for Robert C. Norris,
representing two hundred eighty five (285) FMIC Water Shares, free and clear from all
liens and encumbrances, to be re-issued as follows: 100 shares to Triview, 50 shares to
Security, and 135 shares to Norris. Norris shall provide any and all required
endorsements, and evidence that assessments are paid in full to date of closing. At
closing, Triview shall deliver the Triview Purchase Price, and Security shall deliver the
Security Purchase Price, each less any earnest money already so delivered, in good
funds to the Escrow Agent, to be held for Norris's benefit pending re-issuance of the
EMIC Water Shares in Triview's, Security's and Norris' names by the FMIC Board.
Closing shall otherwise proceed as follows:

A, Triview shall provide to Norris (via escrow) the amount of
$1,250,000, which with the addition of previously escrowed funds/Triview Earnest
Money in the amount of $50,000, discussed in Paragraph 3, below, constitutes the full
Triview Purchase Price. Said Triview Earnest Money shall be credited against the
Triview Purchase Price, reducing the Good Funds Triview shall bring to closing in kind.

B. Security shall provide to Norris (via escrow) the amount of
$600,000, which with the addition of previously escrowed funds/Security Earnest Money
in the amount of $50,000, discussed in Paragraph 3, below, constitutes the full Security
Purchase Price. Said Security Earnest Money shall be credited against the
Security Purchase Price, reducing the Good Funds Security shall bring to closing in
kind.

C.  Triview and Security shall, immediately following closing to escrow,
cooperatively promptly submit evidence to the FMIC Board that the duplicate certificate
for FMIC Stock Certificate No. 1477 be reissued in the manner and amounts described
in Paragraph 5.B., above, with all appropriate transfer documents and fees, Upon
receipt of re-issued certificates for the Triview FMIC Water Shares, the Security FMIC
Water Shares, and the Norris FMIC Water Shares, Triview and Security shall
immediately notify the Escrow Agent, with copy to Seller, in writing, and the Escrow
Agent may then release the escrowed funds to Seller per Seller’s instructions.

6. Escrow Funds/Earnest Money: At the time of mutual execution of this
Agreement, Triview and Security shall, respectively, deposit with COOK VARRIANO,

3 @

22



P.C., a Colorado professional corporation, 1511 North Tejon Street, Suite 200, Colorado
Springs, Colorado 80903 Attn: Michael C. Cook, 719-632-1222, mike@mcooklaw.com
(“Escrow Agent”) the sum of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) in "Triview Earnest Maoney",
and a like sum of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) in “Security Earnest Money", which
shall be held in Escrow Agent's escrow account. Triview and Security shall be
responsible for paying all fees charged by the Escrow Agent for his services, and shall
share such expenses equally.

A. If the Parties, despite diligent efforts, are unable to proceed to
closing under the terms and conditions provided herein, the escrowed Triview Earnest
Money shall be returned to Triview, and the Security Earnest Money shall be returned to
Security, as applicable, within ten days after written notice, in their respective discretion
of the termination of this Agreement prior to the Diligence Deadline. Unless such notice
is timely provided prior to the Diligence Deadline, all earnest money shall be forfeited to
Seller, subject to the provisions of Paragraph 6.B., below.

B. Otherwise, subject to the remedies provided in Paragraph 7, below,
at closing all escrowed earnest money shall be paid, combined with further payment to
escrow as provided in Paragraphs 5.A. and B., fo Norris's benefit, to be distributed to
Norris upon confirmation of timely re-issuance of the Triview FMIC Water Shares to
Triview, and the Security FMIC Water Shares to Security, by the FMIC Board.

C. Should either Triview or Security fail to close for any reason
constituting a breach of this agreement, Norris may select his remedies by either (i)
retaining the Earnest Money as liquidated damages, and therefore foregoing all other
remedies under equity and law, as described in Paragraph 7, below, or (ii) choosing
from the remedies otherwise available and leaving the Earnest Money in the custody of
the Escrow Agent pending resolution of such remedies. However, Triview and
Security's respective rights and obligations under this Agreement are independent of
one another, and neither Triview nor Secutity shall be liable for the breach or default of
the other. nor may either Triview or Security’s escrowed funds be applied against the
other's obligations. Triview and Securily shall have no joint and several liability for the
obligations of the other, under this Agreement.

7. Remedies. Time is of the essence hereof. If any check received as
Earnest Money is not paid, honored, or tendered when due, or if any of the obligations

hereunder are not timely performed or waived, there shall be the following remedies:

A. If a Buyer (i.e. Triview, Security, or both) is in default, Seller may
elect to treat this Agreement as cancelled as to the defaulting party, in which case all
earnest money of the defaulting party shall be forfeited by said Buyer and paid to and
retained by Seller, as its sole remedy, or Seller may elect to treat this Agreement as
being in full force and effect and Seller shall have the right to specific performance or
damages, or both, while leaving the Earnest Money in the custody of the Escrow Agent
pending resolution of such alternate remedies.

2

2
wd



B. If Seller is in default, a Buyer may elect to treat this Agreement as
cancelled, in which case all Earnest Money received hereunder shall be returned to
Buyer(s), or said Buyer may elect to treat this Agreement as being in full force and
effect and Buyer shall have the right to specific performance, or damages, or both,
Triview and Security each retaining all legal remedies available under law and equity.

8. Cooperation Clause. The Parties shall cooperate with one another in
good faith to accomplish and fulfill the terms of this Agreement, including coordination
with the FMIC Board in the re-issuance of share certificates, and each party shall timely
execute any and all documents necessary to accomplish the same. Norris
acknowledges that Triview and Security each may intend to utilize the subject FMIC
Water Shares for municipal purposes, including potentially in their own respective plans
for augmentation, and expressly consents to and shall not oppose either directly or
indirectly any such application for, and prosecution of, such water rights from the
Division 2 Water Court to accomplish the same.

9. Notices. All notices provided for herein shall be in writing and shall be
deemed given to a party when such written notice is actually delivered by personal
deliver, certified mail or commercial mail. All notices to parties shall be provided at the
addresses set forth in this Agreement or as said addresses are changed by written
notice.

10. Assignment.  Triview and Security, respectively, may assign this
Agreement to any wholly controlled entity, or paris hereof or their respective duties
hereunder, without the express written consent of Norris, specifically including to each
entity’s respective “enterprise”, as defined by Colorado statute. In the event of a full or
partial assignment of this Agreement to any third Party, the assignee shall fully assume
and perform all of the assignor's obligations under this Agreement, but the assignor
shall not be released from any obligation so assigned unless otherwise agreed to by the
Parties to this Agreement. Subject to the above restrictions, each and all of the
covenants, terms, provisions and agreements herein contained shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective successors and
assigns.

11.  Authorization. Each Party represents to the other that it has taken all
action necessary to enable it to enter into this Agreement, and that the persons whose
signatures appear below are authorized to execute this Agreement and bind their
respective Parties to the terms hereof, including that Robert A. Norris, individually, has
the requisite authority to endorse and assign the requisite portions of Stock Certificate
No. 1477 and duplicates thereof to Buyers.

12. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended only by a written
instrument executed by all Parties.

13. Third Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly provided in this
Agreement, this Agreement is not intended to give any rights to third parties, and no

5 0

2



such third party who is not a signatory to this Agreement shall be entitled to enforce any
provision hereof or claim any damages arising from a breach hereof.

14. Governing Law. This Agreement and the provisions hereof shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado. Venue
for judicial resolution of any dispute hereunder shall be proper in the District Court for El
Paso County, Colorado.

15.  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof
to any party or circumstance is determined to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable to any
extent. the remainder of this Agreement and the application thereof shall not be affected
and shall be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. However, in the event
that the severance of an invalid or unenforceable provision materially impairs the
consideration expected by a Party, then such Party may terminate the Agreement.

16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

17.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the Parties hereto relating to the matters set forth herein, and sets forth all of
the rights, duties and obligations of each Party. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations or representations not expressly set forth in this Agreement are of no force
and effect.

18. Commissions. Each Party represents that there are no real estate
brokers, agents or consultants of record in this transaction. Any commission due to any
broker which may be utilized by Seller shall be paid by Seller from Seller's proceeds
under this Agreement, or by such other means as Seller may agree with any such
broker. Buyer in no instance shall be liable for costs or expenses related to broker
commission or fees, beyond payment of the purchase prices described herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the
day and year first wrilten above.

ROBERT C. NORRIS

e i
s
/£ //j///} A,.:: « A wirer
7 Rowerth. g o
_i_tl + Attorney-in-Fact

e
=



test
TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRCT

Qﬂﬂmmﬂﬂ | d

y: James McGrady
Title: District Manager

SECURITY WATER DISTRICT,
acting by and through its water activity enterprise

By: %ny Heald

Title: District Manager

2o



EXHIBIT A

THIS DOCUMENT IS A

GENERAL DURABLE POWER OF ATTORNEY

WHICH IS NOT AFFECTED BY THE DISABILITY OF THE PRIMCIPAL

I, RoBERT C. NORRIS (“principal”), appoint my son, ROBERT A, NORRIS (*Bobby™), to
act as my attorney in fact (“my agent”). If Bobby for any reason ceases to act, I appoint my
daughter, LESLIE N. PENKHUS (“Leslie™), to act as my agent. If Leslie for any reason fails or
ceases to act, 1 appoint my daughter, CAROLE N. SONDRUP (“Carole™), to act as my agent. Inno

event shall my son, Steven W. Noiris, act as my agent,

1.00 GRANT OF AUTHORITY:

I grant to my agent all of the powers granted to an agent in Colorado Revised Statutes
§§ 15-14-727 to 15-14-739, and I incorporate such provisions in this General Durable Power of
Attorney (“Power™). This Power is authorized by Colorado Revised Statutes § 15-14-706, In
addition to the powers granted to my agent under Colorado Revised Statutes §§ 15-14-727 to 15-
14-739, T authorize my agent to:

1.01 Engage, employ, compensate, or dismiss any agents, clerks, servants, or other persons for
my benefit or to accomplish any purpose set forth in this Power as my agent shall see fit;

1.02 Exercise powers, rights, and authority, including voting rights, in any corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, or other business entity that I may exercise on behalf of
the entity and have authority to delegate;

103 Add any of my assets to any trust which authorizes me to make any such additions,
revoke or surrender any right to revoke any revocable trust in the manner and circumstances in
which my agent believes I would make such a revocation or surrender of a right to revoke, and
institute an action in a court having jurisdiction for a protective order authorizing the creation of
a trust for my benefit;

1.04 Notwithstanding Colorado Revised Statutes § 15-14-740, make gifts to or for the benefit
of any person other than my agent as 1 have customarily made or as my agent would deem
advisable, provided that no gift shall exceed in any given year the annual exclusion amount
(currently $14,000) plus amounts in direct payment of tuition or medical expenses, and further
provided that no gift shall discharge any legal obligation of my agent, including any legal
support obligation;

1.05 Notwithstanding Colorado Revised Statutes § 15-14-740, make gifts to my agent as
determined by an independent substitute agent to whom my agent has delegated such gift powers
in the manner deseribed in 6.01 of this Power, with such independent substitute agent acting

alone and in such independent substitute agent’s sole judgment, provided that no gift shall

Active/q109305.1

251



exceed in any given year the annual exclusion amourt (currently $14,000) plus amounts in direct
payment of tuition or medical expenses, and further provided that no gift shall discharge any
legal obligation of a substitute agent, including any legal support obligation;

1.06 Create or change rights of survivorship, and create or change a beneficiary designation,
provided that any such creation or change for the benefit of my agent ghall be made by an
independent substitute agent to whom my agent has delegated such powers in the manner
described in 6.01 of this Power, with such independent substitute agent acting alone and in such
independent substitute agent’s sole judgment;

1.07 Waive my right to be a beneficiary of a joint and survivor annuity, including a survivor
benefit under a retirement plan;

1.08 Disclaim or release property or a power of appointment, and exercise a power of
appointment,

1.09 Receive reasonable compensation for services rendered and for reimbursement for actual
and necessary expenses reasonably incurred,

1.10 Enter into purchases, sales, leases, loans, exchanges, and other commercial transactions
between my agent individually or any corporation, partnership, trust, limited liability company,
or other business or financial organization in which my agent has an interest and me or any
corporation, partnership, trust, limited liability company, or other business or financial
organization in which I have an interest, such transactions to be upon such terms as are deemed
advisable by an independent substitute agent to whom my agent has delegated such powers in the
manner described in 6.01 of this Power, acting alone and in such independent substitute agent’s
sole judgment;

1.11  Reacquire the corpus of a trust, which was intended by the principal, as grantor of such
trust, to qualify as a grantor trust under §§ 671 to 679 of the Internal Revenue Code, by
substituting such reacquired corpus with other property of an equivalent value;

1.12  Appoint a substitute agent as provided in 6.01 of this Power;

1.13  Sue any person or entity for damages resulting from unreasonable refusal to honor this
Power;

1.14  Access, use, or control any digital device of mine, including but not limited to desktop
computers, laptop computers, tablets, other computers, storage devices, mobile telephones,
smartphones, and any similar digital devise that currently exists or may in the future exist as
technology develops (each a “digital device™), for the purpose of accessing, maodifying, deleting,
controlling, or transferring any digital or electronic asset of mine, including but not limited to
internet accounts (such as email accounts, file sharing accounts, financial accounts, banking
accounts, web hosting accounts, tax preparation service accounts, online store accounts, and
social network accounts), emails, electronic documents, digital music, digital photographs,
digital videos, software licenses, domain registrations, and similar digital items that currently
exist or may in the future exist as technology develops (each a “digital asset”);

2.
Active/4109305,1

28



1.15 Access, modify, delete, control, or transfer any digital asset of mine; and

1.16 Obtain, access, modify, delete, or control any password or other electronic credential
associated with any digital device or digital asset of mine.

2.00 SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS — LIMITATION OF POWERS:

The following are special instructions limiting the powers granted to my agent under this
Power:

2.01 My agent is not authorized to take any action with respect to, or exercise any incident of
ownership in or control over, any insurance policy on my agent’s life which I may own or with
regard to which I may have a power but such action may be taken by a substitute agent;

2,02 Except to the extent that the provisions of this Power authorize payments for the support,
maintenance, education and health of my agent in accordance with my agent’s accustomed
standard of living, my agent shall not satisfy any of my agent’s personal legal obligations out of
any property subject to this Power nor shall my agent exercise any power granted in this Power
in favor of my agent, my agent’s estate, my agent’s creditors, or creditors of my agent’s estate;

2,03 An agent that is not an ancestor, spouse, Or descendant of mine may not exercise
authority under this Power to create in the agent, or in an individual to whom the agent owes a
legal obligation of support, an interest in my property;

2.04 Nothing in this Power authorizes my agent to violate any law of any jurisdiction in which
my agent is acting on my behalf} and

2.05 My agent, except to the extent authorized under any medical power of attorney, is not
authorized under this Power to make any medical and other health care decisions for me.

3.00 EFFECTIVENESS AND REVOCATION:

301 This Power is effective immediately and will continue until I revoke it. This Power will
continue to be effective even though I may become disabled, incapacitated or incompetent. This
Power may be terminated in a writing by me made while I am not disabled, incapacitated or
incompetent.

302 Execution of this Power revokes all general power of attorney documents executed by me
prior to execution of this Power.

3.03 Execution or revocation of this Power shall not affect the authority granted by me before
or after the execution of this Power in any medical durable power of attorney.

Aetive/44109305.1



4.00 RELIANCE:

I agree that any third party who receives a copy of this Power may act under it.
Revocation of Power is not effective as to a third party until the third party learns of the
revocation. 1 agree to indemnify the third party for any claims that arise against the third party
because of reliance on this Power.

500 OTHER PROVISIONS:

5.01 If a proceeding is ever brought to appoint a conservator for my estate or to create a trust
for my benefit, T ask the court having jurisdiction over my estate to appoint my agent as my
conservator or trustee. In no event shall my son, Steven W, Norris, act as my conservator,
trustee, or guardian,

502 To avoid unnecessary legal expense, 1 authorize my attorney-at-law to discuss matters
with my agent if my attorney-at-law determines that such discussion is in my best interest and
consistent with the Colorado Rules of Professional Conduct. This paragraph should not be
interpreted as restricting my agent from selecting an attorney-at-law of my agent’s choice to
represent my agent.

5.03  Any duplicate original of this Power may be relied on by persons dealing with my agent
and any substitute agent without inquiring into the existence or location of the other originals.
Any person dealing with my agent or any substitute agent may rely on a photographic duplicate
of this Power certified by a notary public to be a true copy of an original of this Power as if that
copy were an original.

5.04 By accepting or acting under the appointment granted by this Power, my agent or any
substitute agent assumes the fiduciary and other legal responsibilities of an agent.

5,05 If my agent or any substitute agent named in this Power is unwilling or unable to act,
such individual may resign by a writing delivered to me if T am not disabled, incapacitated, or
incompetent, or if I am disabled, incapacitated, or incompetent, to my substitute agent appointed
under 6.01 of this Power, or if no substitute has been appointed, to the trustee of my revocable
trust, if any, or if none, to my guardian or conservator.

5.06 This Power and all actions under it shall be governed by the laws of Colorado,
specifically the Uniform Power of Attorney Act.

5.07 This Power authorizes my agent to make various property-related decisions on my behalf,
some of which may relate to my health care. Accordingly, I confirm that in connection with
such decisions, my agent shall be treated as my personal representative for all purposes relating
to my protected health information, as provided in 45 C.ER. § 164.502(g)(2).

Active/44109305.1



6.00 GRANT OF AUTHORITY TO SUBSTITUTE AGENTS:

6.01 My agent may appoint by a writing referring to this Power, in such agent’s place and as a
substitute for such agent, one agent or more for me, with full power of revocation or substitution
from time to time, and with or without conferring on that substitute a like power of substitution,
Such agent may delegate, direct or empower such substitute agent or agents which such agent
appoints under the terms of this 6.01 to do any act authorized by this Power in such agent’s
stead. In addition, my agent may appoint putsuant to the provisions of 1.05, 1.06, or 1.10 by a
writing referring to this document one or more independent substitute agents to take any actions
authorized in 1,05, 1.06, or 1.10. Such direction shall be made in a writing signed by such agent
and may be for a limited or an unlimited period of time. In no event shall my son, Steven W.
Norris, act as a substitute agent.

6.02 Any person may rely on the authority granted to my agent by me in this Power or on the
authority granted by my agent to any substitute agent and need not inquire as to whether my
agent or a substitute agent in question is authorized to act.

6.03  Any substitute agent named by my agent shall have the same powers as those granted to

my agent in this Power unless otherwise limited by the terms of the writing in which such
substitute agent is appointed.

7.00 EXECUTION:

This Power is executed in three (3) duplicate originals on November 23, 2016.

Tl 3 € Nienbo

Robert C. Norris

PRINCIPAL

8.00 ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT AND SUCCESSOR AGENTS:

By signing this General Durable Power of Attorney on g%g'z 3;,# 2016,
1 acknowledge and accept my appointment as agent for the principal and Fagree fo‘act in good

faith and in the best interests of the principal.
> o

Robert A pfifri;fr o
AGENT

-~

5
Active/ 4109305,

2l



By signing this General Durable Power of Attorney on ‘ i N Hﬂ , 2016,
| acknowledge and accept my appointment as successor agent for the principal and I agree to act
in good faith and in the best interests of the principal.

[

Leslie N, Penkhus

SUCCESSOR AGENT

By signing this General Durable Power of Aftorney on f 4 / _ﬂ Q , 2016,
1 acknowledge and accept my appointment as successor agent for the principal and I agree to act

in good faith and in the best interests of the principal.
/aé’}@ C ﬂ LSLM//(/

Cardt€ N. Sondrup

SUCCESSOR AGENT

We, j@ 1 @Sﬁ.- ﬁtﬁm and
Cihd Gon

witnesses, sign our names to this instrument and declare to the undersigned authority that the
principal signs and executes this instrument as his free and voluntary act for the purposes herein
expressed and that fo the best of our knowledge the principal is eighteen years of age or older, of
sound mind, and under no constraint or undue influence.

Witness

Address:

Witness
7
Address: Zé—-/ 4:.;.»
12 Lakeview
f;mnrvﬂu Tr 7909

Agtive/Ma109303,]

D2



STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EL PASO )
Acknnlebrﬁ me by Robert C. Norris, principal, as the voluntary act and deed of

the principal, this23™ tlay of November 2016,
M% p

WITNESS my hand and official seal.
])}btﬂry Publid/

DEBRA A PAPIC
Notary Public - State of Colorado
e Notary 1D 20084025980

* Lommissian Explres Aug 31, 2020

[SEAL]

Aclive/d4109305.]



- [ Kiewit

Rev 3/24/16
3527 Wabash Street
Colorado Springs, CO 80906
(719) 393-0026 = (719) 393-7418 FAX
PROPOSAL
August 16, 2019
Jim McGrady
District Manager
Triview Metropolitan District Phone: 719-602-4391
Kiewit Infrastructure respectfully submits this bid for: CO #1 — Jackson Creek Parkway South Median
Modifications
Description of job: Remove existing center median landscaping and replace with Concrete Infill
Location of job: Jackson Creek Parkway
Owner: Triview Metropolitan District
SPECIFICATIONS AS FOLLOWS:
Item Description Quantity ~ UOM Unit Cost Extended Tofal
— - ]
100 !Iclmn?re Existing landscaping (does not include | s |s 25910008 25910
irrigation or trees)
2,00 [Median Concrete (Grey Color, Broom Finish) 1,637 SF |§ 81001 % 132,597
3,00 |Grading for Mulch area 2,906 8Y |5 2611% 7,596
4.00 |sidewalk (6' wide, 4" thick) 950 SY |§ 84.80 | § 80,560
5.00 |Fill at Median for Slope 757 cY |% 2130 | § 16,124
6.00 |Traffic Control | LS |§ 25458228 25,458
B.00 |Seeding l ACRE [ §  1,000.00 | $ 1,000
APPROXIMATE TOTAL $ 297,245
BID ALTERNATES
Item Description Quantity ~ UOM Unit Cost Extended Total
Alt #1|Structural Fill (Import for Sidewalk if Needed) 1.0] ¢f |§ 2130 $21.30 %/
Klewit Infrastructure Co, Page 1 aof 2 £/16/19



Rev 324/16

CLARIFICATIONS:

Bid prices reflect normal working hours M-F 7:00 am - 5:00 pm. For any night work or weekend overtime, add

15% to the above unit prices.

Final payment to be determined by field measurement.
This proposal and its quantities are based on our interpretation of the site visit and mapped limits,

This proposal is good for work done within the fall of 2019 season, if project is delayed beyond December of
2019 we reserve the right to renegotiate price.

Weather protection is not included.

Replacement parts for existing broken or damaged manholes and water valves is not included.

Proposal includes one mobilization, additional mobilizations $4,000 / each,

Staking, testing and permits by others.

Water source to be provided by Customer.

Excessive cleaning of existing or previously placed asphalt pavement will be paid for on a Time and Material
If soil sterilization is required add $0.20 / SY.

If proof-rolling is required add $0.15 / SY.

Al fabric, mulch and other landscaping by others.

Irrigation shut off and maintenance by others.

Electrical shut down and start up by others.

A majority of the landscape rock quantity will be trucked to Triview Metropolitan District Water specified

===ACCEPTANCE============

]
]
I
1]
1]
1]
]
1]

The specifications, conditions, attachments, terms and contract are satisfactory, and | (we) hereby authorize the
performance of this Work, and do hereby certify that | am authorized to sign this on behalf of the CUSTOMER. In
addition, | (we) have read and accept the additional provisions as stated above.

Customer: Kiewit Infrastructure Co.
Signature Signature
Tim Valdez
Print Name & Title Estimator Name
Date: Date:

Manager’'s Approval

Kiewit Infrastructure Co. Page 2 of 2 8/16/19



Infill Concrete

Sidewalk Length

& Scrape for Mulch
¢’ Stamped Concrete

(5
&
ow

Fa

f:‘ﬁ-‘ . . . . "
BEEs o padi,

=
=
0 3
"2
T
4
ém
® &
o e
@E
[,
O 3§
=
S S
I
IR
O 8
ml:
- 3




7 Infill Concrete

Jackson Creek Parkway South

Center Median Concrete Infill and East Sidewalk

& Scrape for Mulch

+» Sidewalk Length

¢’ Stamped Concrete




Infill Concrete

& Scrape for Mulch
& Sidewalk Length

Legend

F

-

' Jackson Creek Parkway South
. Center Median Concrete Infill and East Sidewalk

&7 Stamped Concrete

gle Earth

Goo
\

-




Triview Metropolitan District August 15,2019
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300

Monument, CO 80132

Attn: Jim MeGrady

Re: Triview Metropolitan District LIRF Monitoring Wells
Contract Award Recommendation

Mr, MeGrady:

This letter is concerning the August 13", 2019 bidding for the Project titled: Triview Metropolitan District
— LIRF Monitoring Wells (The Project). A summary of Bid results for the (7) 4” monitoring wells are:

Terracon - $21,085.00
Dakota Drilling — $32,070.00
Cascade - $48,124.00

Terracon is the apparent lowest responsive and responsible bidder at a cost of $21,085.00. These bids are
based upon a final depth of 50 feet so final cost may vary depending on actual final depth.

Terracon has performed work before for Triview Metropolitan District and other clients of IDS. Those
experiences with Terracon have been positive. All necessary contract documentation was submitted with
the Bid Package. JDS-Hydro recommends the award of The Project to Terracon. Enclosed is a Notice of
Award which the District can approve if they so choose. If so, please execute three (3) copies of the
Motice of Award, and return all copies to our office at the address below.

Sincerely,
JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc.

Nick Harris, E.L

5540 TECH CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
(7o) 227-0072 FAX (719) 471-3401

N



NOTICE OF AWARD

T: Terracon Consultants, Inc El Paso County, Colorado
4172 Center Park Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80916 Date:

The OWNER, having duly considered the Proposal submitted on __August 13, 2019 , for the Waork covered by
the Contract Documents Titled LIRF Monitoring Wells in the amount of __$21.085.00 , and it appearing that the
Price and other information in your Proposal is fair, equitable and to the best interest of the Owner, the offer in your
Proposal is hereby accepted.

You are required to execute the Contract and furnish your Certificates of Insurance evidencing compliance with the
requirements for insurance as stated in the Contract Documents,

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this Notice of Award to Owner.
Triview Metropolitan District

By:

Title: __ District Manager

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF AWARD:

Receipt of the above Notice to Award is hereby acknowledged this ___ day of , 20

CONTRACTOR
BY:

TITLE:

END OF SECTION

224.16 Matice of Award Triview Metropolitan District O
I LIRF Monitoring Wells q



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISBURSEMENTS OVER $5,000
August 20, 2019

1. Andale Construction Inc.

16055 Old Forest Point
Suite 300
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

(719) 488-6868 Fax: (719) 488-6565

Capital Projects — Park & Street Improvements
Street Improvement

2. Andale Construction Inc.

$9,857.98
2019 Budget $1,700,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $1,307,597.72

Current Disbursement ¢ 9,857.98
2019 Remaining Budget  $ 382,544.30

Capital Projects — Park & Street Improvements
Street Improvement

$187,301.70
2019 Budget $1,700,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $1,317,455.70

Current Disbursement ¢ 187,301.70
2019 Remaining Budget $ 195,242.60

3. Blue Mesa Landscaping, Inc.

Capital Projects — Enterprise — Water Improvements

Regional Water/Wastewater Design & Permitting

$35,085.00
2019 Budget $400,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $ 49,162.02

Current Disbursement ¢ 35,085.00
2019 Remaining Budget $315,752.98

4l



4. Deere & Ault Consultants, Incl

$5,220.00

Capital Projects — Enterprise — Water Improvements

Water Purchases & Diligence Investigations

5. Donala Water & Sanitation District

2019 Budget $0

2019 Spent YTD $-86,150.90
Current Disbursement  § 5,220.00
2019 Remaining Budget $-91,370.90

Enterprise Fund- Wastewater Operations
Wastewater System - Wastewater TF/Donala/IGA

6. Lucky Dog Contracting, Inc.

$56,376.74
2019 Budget $634,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $441,626.45

Current Disbursement $ 56,376.74
2019 Remaining Budget $135,996.81

General Fund — Public Works/Street — Streets Operations & Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance

7. Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

$11,243.50
2019 Budget $30,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $  438.00

Current Disbursement 11,243.5
2019 Remaining Budget $18,318.50

General Fund— Professional Services - Legal Fees Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC.

$14,982.57
2019 Budget $80,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $50,485.73

Current Disbursement  $14,982.57

2019 Remaining Budget $14,531.70



8. 1DS — Hydro Consultants, Inc. $107,203.03
Capital Projects — Enterprise — Water Improvements
West Interceptor Project

2019 Budget $400,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $405,586.00
Current Disbursement  $107,203.03
2019 Remaining Budget $-112,789.03

9, Stockman Kast Ryan & Company $20,200.00
General Fund — Enterprise Fund — Administrative
Audit Fees
2019 Budget $20,200.00
2019 Spent YTD $0

Current Disbursement  $20,200.00
2019 Remaining Budget $0

Paid Invoices Over $5,000 for 2019

10. ET Water Systems, Inc. $5,497.00
General Fund — Parks & Open Space O & M
Repair of Facilities
(Paid)

2019 Budget $35,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $0

Current Disbursement _ $ 5,497.00
2019 Remaining Budget $29,503.00

See Attached Details



@ ANDAILFRE AUG 0 5 2018 Tnvoice
k CONSTRUCTION n

Date Invoice #
3170 N OHIO
WICHITA, KS 67219 7/30/2019 961
www.andaleconstruction.com
Bill To Ship To
Triview Metropolitan District TriviewMetropolitan District 2019
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300 "HAS" High Density Mineral Bond Program
Monument, CO 80132
|
Thank you for your business! We
sincerely appreciate it. Tenms Due Date
P.O. Number #0654 Net 30 8/29/2019
Qty | Item Code Description Price Each Amount
RETAINAGE | Retainage 9.857.98 0,857.98
MFS payments subject to a $75.00 processing fee. Invoices thal are not Sales Tax (7. 5%) $0.00
paid within 90 days of date on invoice may result in a mechanic's lien on .
property. Paynmntsf(!redﬂs £0.00
Balance Due $9,857.98

EH‘LUHHYH All applicable sales tax included.

f;‘r?/

0 Sl ioAl b yww.andaleconstruction.com
Sur



3170 N OHIO
WICHITA, KS 67219

www.andaleconstruction.com

ANDAILE
CONSTRUCTION n

Bill To

Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300

Monument, CO 80132

Thank you for your business! We

AUG 0 5 2019 Invoice
Date Invoice #
73042019 960
Ship To

Triview Metropolitan District 2019
"HAS" High Density Mineral Bond Program

sincerely appreciate it. Terms Due Date
P.O. Number #0654 Net 30 §/29/2019
Qty | Item Code Description Price Each Amount
57,842 |HAS Install HAS - High Density Mineral Bond advanced performance 3.04 175,839.68
pavement preservation treatment.
4 | TRAFFIC CO... | Traffic Control / Flaggers 1,822.00 7,288.00
| |OTHER SER... |Citizen Notification 1,520.00 1,520.00
4| MOBILIZATIL... | Mohilization 3,128.00 12,512.00
Subtotal 197,159.68
RETAINAGE |Retainage -5.00% -9.857.98
NFS payments subject to a $75.00 processing fee. Invoices that are not Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00
paid within 90 days of date on invoice may result in a mechanic's lien on -
Payments/Credits $0.00

property.

s

T,

/ \‘I"“'li
UPERSLURRY"

www.andaleconstruction.com

Balance Due

$187,301.70

All applicable sales tax included.

f;;

5



Blue Mesa Landscaping, Inc.

11550 High Meadows Drive

Invoice

Colorado Springs, CO 80908 Dato lovolce &
olorado Springs,
et 7/26/2019 2051
Bill To
Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point, Ste 300
Monument, CO 80132
Jackson Creek Land
540 Elkton Dr, #202, CS CO 80907
P.C. No. Terms Project
Cluantity Description Rate Amount
Pay Request #1 for Teachout Creek PMJM Habitat Mitigation
Enhancement
Project Co-Owners: Triview Metropolitan District and Jackson
Creek Land Company
Contract Date: June 24, 2019, Consultant: Ecosystem Services,
LLC
Contract items completed in July
11.38 Soil Amendment - Mychorrizal Inoculum (60#/A) 773.28647 8,800.00
11.38 Soil Amendment - Humate (250#/A) 96.66081 1,100.00
11.38 Soil Amendment - Quantum Growth (1 G/ A) 351.49385 4,000.00
7.28 Native Seeding - Drill Seeding, Zone 4 1,002.74725 7,300.00
7.28 Straw Mulch (4000#/A & Tackifier @ 200#/A), Zone 4 2,197.8022 16,000.00
0.6 Irrigation System Installed @ 60% completion (Maintenance) 51,200.00 30,720.00
0.5 Mobilization @ 50% completion 4,500.00 2,250.00
Thank !
S Total $70,170.00

E-mail

patrice@bluemesaland.com

Lj[a.




INVOICE P9

Triview Metropolitan District

Attn: Jim McGrady

16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300
Monument, CO 80132

Project 0780.002.00 Change of FMIC Shares

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES:

- First Expert's meeting

DEERE & AULT

oML ANTS TG

600 South Airport Road, Bldg. A, Suite 205
Longmont, OO 80503

303-651-1468
July 24, 2019
Project No: 0780.002.00
Invoice MNo: 0016859

- Correspondence with Chris Cummins, Jim McGrady, Gary Thompson, and Gary Steen

. Preparation of supplemental report analysis and materials

Review of revised draft decrea

io 5 1,2 28
Professional Personnel
Hours
Project Manager
Brothers, Jason 36.00
Totals 36.00
Total Labor

Rate Amount
145.00 5,220.00
5,220.00

5,220.00

Total this Invoice $5,220.00

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS

4"



DONAILA

Water & Sanitation District

Date: August 5, 2019

Triview Metropolitan District
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

Re: Monthly Expenses of the Upper Monument Creek Regional Wastewater Treatment
Facility (Plant)

To whom it may concern:

As per our Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA), section 9, enclosed you will find the monthly
statement for plant expenses. It includes the following:

O&M Expenses due $ 56,376.74
Additional O&M Expenses due S
TOTAL DUE $ 56,376.74

Please remit the amount due to Donala no later than the first of next month.

L

Kevin |. Petersen
General Manager

.L’{ 8

caEn Lalhain Drive « Colorado Sorinas. Colorado 80921 = (719) 488-3603 « Fax (719) 488-3110 « donalawater.org



UMCRWTF MONTHLY STATEMENT

Month of July 2019

O & M Costs
Monthly Influent Summary:
Gallons Percentage
Total Influent 27499000.00
TV Influent 13728000.00 49.92%
FL influent 1976000.00 7.19%
Donala Influent 11795000.00 42.89%
100.0%
Triview O & M Costs:
Previous Balance 50.00
Interest ___%0.00
Subtotal ~ 50,00
$0.00
Current Balance 50.00
0&M Due $56,376.74

e

Meonthly O & M Expense Summary

Total Monthly Expense
TV Expense

FL Expense

Donala Expense

Forest Lakes O & M Costs:
Previous Balance
Interest

Subtotal

Current Balance
O&M Due

$112,934.18
$56,376.74
$8,119.97
$48,437.47

$112,934.18

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
50.00
50.00
$8,119.97

49



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 2019 WASTE PLANT MONTHLY REPORT
From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

Current Year Current Period
Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUE
FD-DONALA 684,353.72 33,313.77
FORESTLAKES O & M 59,153.00 7,348.03
PAYMENTS
TRIVIEW O & M 459,433.03 38,716.28
PAYMENTS
ACCOUNT INTEREST 25.37 0.00
MISC. REVENUE 300,00 0.00
Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,203,265.12 79,378.08
EXPENSES & PROJECTS
OPS & ADMIN EXPENSES
CHEMICAL AND LAB 51,146.81 5,119.22
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 83,025.04 3,442.60
TRUCK/MOWER EXP. 1,007.73 153.76
UTILITIES 168,467.97 20,784.32
CONTRACT SERVICES 18,485.59 965.41
BIOSOLIDS HAULING 39,899.59 6,260.74
TOOLS AND EQUIP. 3,930.04 59,75
INSURANCE 76,709,309 6,825.79
OFFICE EXPENSE 607.17 81.33
TELEPHONE 2,667.55 401.88
DISTRICT ENGINEER 9.065.38 2,640,57
SALARIES 206,088.14 30,946.38
PAYROLL TAXES 15,765.58 2,367.39
457 PLAN 13,830.56 2,984.61
TRAINING 115.00 85.00
FEES, PERMITS 419,52 0.00
PUBLICATION 257.18 0.00
O & M CAP PROI. 378,545.90 23,450.08
MISCELLANEOUS 303.94 0.00
LEGAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
AFCURE 24,810.63 2,365.35
Total OPS & ADMIN 1,005,148.71 112,934.18
EXPENSES
Total EXPENSES & PROJECTS 1,095,148.71 112,934.18
CURRENT ¥YTD INCOME 108,1 l_ﬁ_4_i {33,556.102

(LOSS)



Rjioe J jusuneal | 19Je\\31Se)\)| [euoibay oal) juawinuopy Jaddn

%1001 %L 001 %5'66 %y 00l %¥BE 4410 %
ZLL'8E 0000 ZLL'BE vigsz | 981 | 19461 10941 |2j01
0 iYLl 99/02 99’991  goggeg  dgisspy
0 £08'9ELL [S0BL  EBBOSI GBIZEL  1SJSiB
[ esioo
S080 0000 G080 ooo'o 0LoD G600 66470 2EB0 L0E0D LEL D sfsnepn EFF O c¥ED winLaanag
oL} 000°0 0oLl G500 SO0  BE00  LE0L  G80°L  o¥O'L | olOl 1820 1090 lZv0 | wnwixepy
20670 000°0 8060 §L0'0  EL00  £E0°0 1680  ZE60  ¥LEO | ZsgOo 1o1d 1050 pgeo | sBeseny
£51°82 000°0 €5L'8Z 95¢'0 _ SOb0 6207k 86.°/Z 90682 9ce'sz | 66v.Z 6691 $0LGL  SBLLL [BjoL
6160 Q000 6160 1E0°0 1100 1800 9/6'0 800°L  /S60 | 0680 G200 Z64°0 860 LE
08670 0000 0860 €500 0LOD 0S00 #8860 S20L  6SB0 | 9880 9z0'0 B6Y0 16€0 0
060 0000 0v6'0 0000 LLOD 2500 6L60 P90 2660 | GI6D 920’0 SIS0 00b'0 62
088°0 000°0 0880 0000 LLO0 2500 6680 SE60 0260 | 0060 820’0 66¥°0 LoD 8z
a18'0 00070 aLgn 0000 LLOD  EE00 6280 980  LLE0 | SesDO 5200 £05°0 Z6E0 IZ
2180 00070 1180 0000 100 6200 1BB0 9080  LS@'0 | oOggO 6200 LS¥'0 §LE°0 9z
8980 0000 8980 £E0°0 LL00 000 1060 O¥SO 2060 | Z¥EO 1200 ZL¥0 GLED 62
966°0 000°0 9560 000’0 ZTLWOO  EE0D  LEBO0  v960 €880 | ¥eoRO 6200 89%°0 98E0 bz
0E0’b 0000 0ED’) €500 20D 000 ¥860. OLOL  Spe0 | o820 9200 9470 YBED €z
004} 0000 . 00L'L 12000 00 LE00 L0k S80’L B20L | OMO'L Zok0 9650 - LD zZ
868°0 0000 6620 0000 SLOD  2E0'0 6880 L80 9980 | 8980 LED'0 19570 80¥'0 i
5880 0000 988°0 0000  SLO'0  LE0'0 ALBO  £68°0 6980 | 980 6200 0050 9.E0 0z
€680 0000 £68°0 0000  £LO'0  ZE0°0 B8R0 8890 /280 | €E80  9P0D FI0 6SE0 8l
LEB'D 0000 LEQD §50'0 SO0  €£00 SOBO G990  ZOBO | ZEROD  1ZOD €L1°0 6SED 8l
2e|0 0on'o Zea'0 000'0 P00 SE00 6620  8E80 LLS0 | 9180 £40D Py ZVED Ll
680 0000 Z68°0 0000 ¥L00  SEDD bgg'0 1680  Lego | vzeo %00 Z91°0 7980 al
Q80 0000 9.8°0 lz0'0 SO0 €00 €480 ZWEO  LLE0 | ©280  SpOD 8640 SIED Sl
€580 0000 £58'0 0000  PLO0 200 LS80 8880 €280 | vosO 1200 ¥1¥0 06E0 ¥l
2980 0000 8980 0000 MO0 2E0'0 2880 060 €680 | Zie0 9Z00 960 LBED €1
£76°0 0000 EV60 gL00 SLO0 ZEO0 0BBD  0Z0L  ¥EGD LBB'0 $90°0 Z0S0 6320 ZL
2180 000°0 7180 0500  vLO0  gE0'0  POB0 G600 9660 | 928D 0900 5050 L2y L
£88°0 000°0 £82°0 0000  GL00  ZE00 980 8OO0  E060 | ¥0BD  ¥BOD ZLS0 ZBE0 oL
09570 0000 09670 0000 €100 G800 9260  ISED  S060 | 060 $OLD ZeS'0 ZIED 8
L8 0 aoo’o L¥60 lE0D €100 8E00 OMB0  ESE0  LEBO | SB8O  0BOD LIG0 g9£°0 8
SERD 0000 SEB'0 0000  2K00  BE0'0 6080  9.8°0 ¥EE0 | S¥ED  wLLD 5950 08€0 L
Z08'0 0000 Z060 0000  #00  IE00 6580 €480  L080 | ZOBO  9ZOD £FP'0 650 9
2780 0000 1280 gz0'0  €L00  l€0'0 €290 w80 zee0 | 8880 LOLD #FS'0 $SE0 S
S08°0 0000 5080 0000  ELO0  BE00 Y280 &¥E0  8LeD I6/'D €200 Lbt0 PPED t
L20'} 0000 1207} 0000 MO0 LE0'0  ELO'F 520 0680 | B8%0 $S0°0 8050 020 £
v00'L 0oon o ¥00'L 9€0'0 ZLOD  ee0'0 0860  e£0'L  ovo'L | 0880 9510 1090 §3E°0 z
$52°0 Qoo ¥68°0 P00 PLOD  9£0'0  LOBD  ISE'0 1660 | vre0 gLL'0 850 $SE0 L
EEN asnay Y100 passaid Jejsuel]  ajSBA AN yas  jeanaid | |EjoL awld  melaul  eeuog Aeq
ININ443 SMO 14 SS300Hd SININTINI
6L0Z-INP

S



Lucky Dog Contracting, Inc |I'|\fﬂi ce 10036
P.O. Box 25387
Colorado Springs, CO 80936
77 LUCKY DO
” I:%E!EHHE E (719) 380-0005
luckydogeontracting@msn.com
www.luckydogcontracting.com
BILL TO SHIP TO
Triview Metropolitan District Bowstring & Harness DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
16055 Old Forest Point 07/18/2019 $11,243.50 08/17/2019
Manument, CO 80132
JOB ADDRESS
same
ACTIVITY aTy RATE AMOUNT
Mobilization 1 500.00 500.00
IMobilization
Traffic Control 1 750.00 750,00
Necessary Traffic Control and Barricading for Project
Saw Cut (1-249) 125 3.00 375.00
Saw cut asphalt or concrete up to 6" thickness (up to 2494
asphalt removal 2 206 3.00 618.00
Removal and haul off of asphalt up to 8" thickness
04 Concrete:Remove 6" Concrete 25 2.50 62.50
Remove 6" concrete
04 Concrete:Remove 8" concrete 342 3.00 1,026.00
Removal and haul off of 8" concrete
04 Concrete:Remove Curb and Gutter 10 12.00 120.00
Removal and Haul off of Curb and Gutter
04 Concrete:ADA Ramp 1 750.00 750.00
Install ADA handicap ramp-Minimum Charge
04 Concrete:Concrete 8" 342 14.00 4,788.00
Installation of 8" concrete
04 Concrete:Curb and Gutter 10 40.00 400.00
Installation of Curb and Gutter
Asphalt Restore 2 208 9.00 1,854.00
Install asphalt surface up to 8" thickness e e e -
TOTAL DUE $11,243.50
THANK YOU.
=

2

=)



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Manth

8/7/2019 Tuly

BILLTO

Triview Metropolitan District

c/o Wendy Brown

P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132-0849

Via Email: wbrown(@triviewmetro.com

PROJECT

District

DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE

7/8/2019 CDC.. Telephone conference and email with client 0.5
and Challenger/Goodwin Knight regarding HP.
7/9/2019 STM. Conference regarding update on SEO/DEO 0.5
administrative trade meeting, positions, parties,
and potential course by the Division of Water
Resources.

7/9/2019 CDC.. Telephone conference with J. MeGrady 59
regarding multiple issues; email with counsel
for Fountam and FMIC; review Fountain
motion to intervene in FMIC Change case;
discuss State Engineer contract exchange
meeting with S. Monson; email summary of
same to client; draft/revise FMIC
carriage/storage agreements; email FMIC
regarding same.

7/10/2019 CDC.. Telephone conference with J. MeGrady
regarding multiple topics; Fountain motion to
intervene in 18CW3016; email with counsel,
client and Sims regarding 18CW3016; email
with FMIC and Brothers regarding disclosures;
draft/revise common interest agreement
regarding NMCI/NRWDP; email with counsel
regarding same; prepare for meeting with
Goodwin Knight.

4.9

Total

Page 1



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921 -7666

Date Month
8/7/2019 July
BILL TO |
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849
Via Email: wbrown@triviewmetro.com
PROJECT
District
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
7/11/2019 CDC.. Meeting with J. McGrady and J. McGinn 7.1
(Conference Call) regarding Goodwin
Knight/HomePlace status; meeting with
Goodwin Knight/J. McGrady and L Manning
regarding Goodwin Knight inclusion
amendment/HP process; discuss
Fountain/CS-U water issues with Jim and S.
Monson; draft/revise Goodwin Knight term
sheet; email to JDS regarding final W1 costs
for same; begin draft infrastructure agreement
for HP.
7/12/2019 CDC.. Meeting with north entities regarding returmn 34
flow options; draft/revise Goodwin Knight
term sheet; email with McGrady and Goodwin
Knight regarding same; telephone conference
with Jim.
7/15/2019 CDC.. Telephone conference with J. McGrady 1.6
regarding regulatory issues; discuss
Triview/FMIC matters with partners; email
with N. Miller regarding TV77 parcel; email
regarding Goodwin Knight.
Total

Page 2 5(},



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO B0921-7666

Detail of Charges

Date Month
8/7/2019 July
BILLTO
Triview Metropolitan District
¢/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849
Via Fmail: wbrown(@triviewmetro.com
PROJECT
District
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
7/16/2019 CDC.. Research LFH#2 from 81CW173; map 7.3
location; email with N, Miller regarding same
and mystery well on his property; research on
extraneous wells and mapping of same; email
with Goodwin Knight; attend Board of
Director Special Meeting.
717/2019 CDC.. Email with Goodwin Knight; email with N. 0.5
Miller regarding Westside Denver Well; email
with JDS regarding Blevins Buckle Well.
7/18/2019 CDC.. Telephone conference with Jim; research CS-U 1.6
19CW3026 exchange case; email regarding
same; brief 8. Monson on NMCl/return
flow/authorization issues; discuss
carriage/storage issues with S. Monson
regarding FMIC; email with client regarding
same.
7/24/2019 CDC.. Review miscellaneous emnail from Jim 35
regarding CSI erosion, FLMD service/no
service and Higby Annex; email regarding
potential SW storage; review Goodwin Knight
comments to term sheet; revise sane; email
regarding same; telephone conference with
Jim,
Total

Page 3

F



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO B0921-7666

Date Month
8/7/2019 July
BILL TO
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849
Via Email: wbrown@triviewmetro.com
PROJECT
District
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
7/25/2019 CDC.. Telephone conference and email with Jim 3.5

regarding Goodwin Knight and JDS; telephone
conference with V. Amarusso and B, Knype
regarding Goodwin Knight term sheet;
draft/revise same; email regarding same; draft
Goodwin Knight infrastructure agreement for
HP; email with auditors; draft letter to
auditors; discuss FMIC positions in pending
Widefield case with D. Shohet; email with B.
Norris regarding FMIC purchase.

7/26/2019 CDC.. Miscellaneous email regarding Norris closing; 54
telephone conference with Jim regarding
Goodwin Knight; draft/revise Goodwin Knight
infrastructure agreement; email with J.
Brothers regarding 18CW3016.

7/29/2019 CDC.. Telephone conference with Jim; miscellaneous 04
email regarding Western Interceptor/LCR;
review latest cost estimates.

7/30/2019 CDC.. Review WWSD diligence application; email 0.2
Jim regarding the same.
7/31/2019 CDC.. Meeting with client at JDS regarding supply 4.1

infrastructure; research on SDS NEPA/1041
permits; begin 1041 review.
7/31/2019 Fees Subtotal 14,939.00

Total

Page 4



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month
8/7/2019 July
BILLTO
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box B49
Monument, CO 80132-0849
Via Email: whrown@friviewmetro.com
PROJECT
District
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
Copies 6.45
Copies Color Copies 9.00
Adv. Cost ICCES Court Filing Fee 13.50
Ady. Cost Budget - Status Conference 14.62
Costs Subtotal 43.57
Total $14,982.57

Page &



B[
5 2019 il Skl"+CO

AUG )
STOCKMAN KAST RYAN + COMPANY

Date: August9, 2019 Invoice #: 73958

VALERIE REMINGTON

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

16055 OLD FOREST POINT, SUITE 300

MONUMENT, CO 80132 Due & Payable Upon Receipt

Late Charges (12% Annually) After 30 Days

Final billing of our audit of your financial statements for the year ended December 31, $20,200.00

2018,

Please return this portion with payment.

ID: 004311000
TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Amount Due This Invoice $20,200.00
Account Summary
Balance Prior to 8/1/2019 $0.00
Invoice(s) This Month 20,200.00
Total Due on Account $20,200.00

— e

Nate: Payments received this month will be reflected in this summary

Invoice: 73958
Date: 08/09/2019
Amount Due: £20,200.00

Amount Enclosed: §

Stockman Kast Ryan & Co, LLP
102 M. Cascade Ave, Ste 400
Colorado Springs, CO B0903

Phane: 719-630-1186
Fax: 719-630-1187
www.skrco.com £ 8



APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT # _7

To: ___ Tviview Metropolitan District (OWNER)

Contract for: ___West Interceptor, 12" Water Line Date: July26,2019

OWNER's Project No.: 22418 ENGINEER's Project No.: 224.24

For Work accomplished through: __ July 26,2019 :
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT 3 1,127,595.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS § 731,465.50
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT b 1,859,060.50
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD (0.8%) § 15,000.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE (100%) 3 1,844,060.50
RETAINAGE REMOVED FOR FINAL PAYMENT (0%%) 5 0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE -] 1,844 060.50
LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED B 1,751,857.47
AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION 5 107,203.03

Comiments:

CONTRACTOR's Certification:

The undersigned CONTRACTOR certifies that (1) all previous progress payments received from OWNER
on account of Work done under the Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge in full all
obligations of CONTRACTOR incumred in connection with Work covered by prior Applications for
Payment numbered | through _6 , inclusive; and (2) title to all materials and equipment incorporated in
szid Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will pass to OWNER at time of
payment free and clear of all liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances (except such as covered by
Bond acceptable to OWNER).

Dated $-7-1014 Global Underground Corp
CONTRACTOR
By

ENGINEER'"s Recommendation;

This Application (with accompanying documentation) meets the requirements of the Contract Documents
and payment of the above AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION is recommended.

pated _8~[3-19

ENGINEER

Acceptance by OWNER:

Dated %-\3“‘161

[




Ownert Triview Metropalitan Dlstrict
Project: West Sewer Inlereeplor
Project No.: 22L1E

1 u NO. AMOUNT
T N EXTEMDED UMITS EARNED NO.
E DESCRIPTION | GUANTITY UMIT AMOUNT THIS THIS UMNITS EARNED %
M T PRICE PERIOD PERIOD TO DATE TO DATE COMPL
West Sewer Interceplor
[Sepment 1 STA 10100 to I6+51
1 Connect to Existing Stab LS 1 5 5,000,040 £5,000.00 ] £0.00 ] §5,000.00 100%
2 12" SDR 35 PVC Sanitery Sewer LF 2,652 § 71,00 5190,544.00 1] 50,00 2652 S1940,944.00 100%
3 £ Stub (STA 13+31.88) LS 1 5 #,0410,00 £8,000.00 ] 50,00 1 S8, 000,00 100%
4 4" Service Stub (STA 12+82.01) LS | 1 2,000,00 £2,000,00 ] £0.00 1 £2,000.00 100%
5 5 FT Marholes EA ] 5 7,200.00 £43,200,00 ] £0.00 & £43,2000.00 100%
[ Clearing and Grabbing LS i 5 2,000,00 §2,000,00 ] 50,00 | §2,000,00 1003
1 Seeding and Revegetation LS 1 5 2,000, 0 §2,000.00 ] £0.00 1 £2,000,00 100%
] Potholing HR 8 5 290,00 §2,320.00 1] £0,00 B £2,320,00 100%
g Veldcle Tracking Control EA [ ] 5,0400.00 55,000.00 1] 50,00 | £5,000,00 100%%
Change Order #2 LS I § {1,934.00) 51,934,080 ] £0.00 1 -51,934.00 1007%%
Segmaont | Subtatal 5158,530,00 S0.00 158,530,040 100%
Segment 2 5TA 16+51 to 54+50
10 12" SR 35 PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 1,790 5 72,00 $128,280.00 0 £0,00 1750 £128,580.00 10085
It 5 FT Manhales EA 5 3 7,200.00 536,000,00 ] £0.00 5 £36,000.00 100%%
12 Trail Repairs LS | 5 1,000.00 £3,000.00 ] $0,00 | 53,000.00 100
13 & Siub (STA 46+68.62) LS I 5 8,000,0d0 §8,000.00 ] £0.00 1 £8, 000,00 100%
14 Clearing and Grabbing LS 1 5 2,000.00 £2,000.00 ] 50.00 1 £2,000.00 100%
15  Seeding ol Revegetation Ls 1 5 2,000,600 $2,004.00 ] £0.00 1 £2,000.00 100%
16 Wehicle Tracking Contral EA I 5 5,000.00 £5,000.00 ] $0.00 | £5,000.00 100%%
17 Silt Fence LF 1325 H 3400 £3.975.040 ] £0.00 1325 $3,975.00 100%
Change Ovder #2 LS | 5 AGLD £462.00 1] £0.00 | 5462.00 100%
Segment 2 Subiotal 5189,117.00 50,00 5189,317.00 100%
Segmient 3 STA 54450 to 64 #52
1] 127 501 35 PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 640 5 72.00 $46,080.00 [] £0.00 G $46,080,00 100
19 5 FT Manhales EA ;] $ 7,200.00 $21,400.00 ] $0.00 3 $21,600.00 100%%
0 1-25 Bare and casing LF 325 5 650,00 £211,250,00 a £0.00 azs 5211,250,00 100%
21 Bare Carrier Pips LF 343 5 100.00 £34,300.00 0 £0,00 343 534,300.00 1005
22 Clearing nnd Grubbing LS | 5 2,000.00 £2,000.00 ] 50,00 ] £2,000.00 100%%
2% Seeding ond Revegetation LS | 5 2,004, £2,000.00 ] £0.00 | £2,000.00 100
Chanpe Order 2 15 I 5 10,7%4.00 10,794,040 ] $0.00 ] £10,794.00 100%
Segment 3 Subtatal SALE, 024,00 50,00 S328,02:4.00 100%
Segment 4 STA 64451 to TTHA6
24 12" 8D 35 PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 1,254 1 T2.00 £03,168.00 ] 50,00 1294 £93,168.00 1008
25  5FT Meanhabes EA 4 5 7,200.00 528,800.00 ] £0.00 4 £28,300,00 100%
6 B Stub (STA TTH46.24) LS I 5 ,000.00 58,000,040 ] $0.00 I £8.000.00 1005
27 Cleasing and Grabbing L5 1 [ 2,000.00 200000 @ 50,00 I $2,000.00 100%
3% Secding and Revegetation LS 1 ] 00 £3,000.00 1] £0.00 1 £2.000.00 10045
Change Order 42 LS 1 5 102,00 S102.00 1] £0.00 I S102.00 100%
Segment 4 Sultotal §134,070.00 50,00 5134,070.00 100%
Segment 3 ETA TTHd6 1o 97439
FT] 12" SDR 35 PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 15 H 72,00 §113,328.00 1] £0.00 1574 £113,328.00 100%
0 5 FT Manholes EA L] ] 7,200.00 £57,600,00 i} £0.00 8 $57,600.00 100%%
i Jackson Creek Parkway Crossing LS 1 5 ,000.00 £6,000,00 ] 50,00 | £6,000.00 100
12 Culvert Crossing (STA 94+80.35) LS 1 5 £,000.00 £8,000.00 U] £0.00 | £8,000,00 100
1 £ DR 35 PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 419 5 a0 529,330,00 ] £0.00 419 £20,330,00 100%
34 Cleasing and Grubbing LS 1 5 2,000,040 $2,000.00 ] £0,00 1 £2,000,00 100%
35 Seeding and Revegetation Ls 1 5 2,000.00 200000 0O 50,00 1 £2,000,00 100%
36 Palhaling HE ] 5 290,00 £2,320.00 1] 0,00 ] £2,220.00 108
17 Wehicks Tracking Control EA | § 5,000,00 £5,000.00 ] 0,00 I £5,000.00 1
A8 Silt Fence LF 500 H 340 $1,500.00 ] £0.00 500 £1,500.04 100%
Change Order 2 LS I 5 7,810.50 57.810.50 ] 50,0 1 57.810.50 100%:
Segment 5 Subiatal 5234, 808,50 50,00 £134,888,50 100%:
Wast Sewer Interceptor Subitotal £1,144,829.50 £0.00 §1,144,820.50 100%%




Owmer: Triview Metropalitan District

Praject: West Sewer Interceptar (CO #3 JCP 12" Water Line}

Project Nao.: 21418

] u Wi, AMOUNT
T M EXTENDED UNITS EARNED WO,
E DESCRIPTION 1 QUANTITY UNIT AMOUNT THIS THIS UNITS EARNED k.
M T PRICE PERIOD PERIOD TO DATE TO DATE COMPL
Jackson Creele Parhway 12" Water Line
|[H smr Tng (Road Mame TBD)
&® SDR1S PVC Sanitery Sewer LF 170 5 G000 §1530000 O 50,00 170 £15,300.00 100%%
4l:l Iackson Creek Parkway Crossing LS 1 5 600000 600000 O $0.00 | £6,000.00 100
41 Seeding and Revepetation LS 1 5 1 000 S100,00 L] 50.00 I £100,00 100%
42 Traffic Control L3 | ] TO0,00 £700,00 o £0.00 | 700,00 100%
k| BRI / Erasion Control Devises LS | 5 0,00 £50.00 ] £0.00 | $50.00 1003
LR Pesmitting & Related Cots L8 | 5 100,00 5100000 o 50,00 | S100.00 1008
45 Additional Bond Codt LS 1 5 225.00 521500 0 50.00 1 521500 100%
_ Segment Sublotal $12,475.00 50,00 51247500  100%
16" Water Crossing at Highy
i 16" DELE PYC Waterline LF 120 H 190,00 §22 &00.00 ] 0,00 120 §22,800.00 0%
4T 16 Butierfly Valve EA 3 5 4 500,00 £14,400,00 f 50,00 3 S 144,400,000 10084
48 Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 1 5 6,500.00 fa50000 O £0.00 1 §6,500.00 100%%
49 Jackson Cresk Parkvay Crossing LS 1 5 §,000.00 600000 0 50.00 1 £5,000.00 100
50 Traffic Signal! Police Cost (Allowanee) Ls | 5 5,000.00 500000 O 50,00 | £5,000.00 1005
51 Seeding and Revegelation Ls I H 100,00 slgooo 0 £0.00 I £100,00 100%
52 Traffic Contral L5 | 5 00,00 S700.00 o $0.00 | ST0.00 1003
51 BMPs f Eraslon Control Devises Ls | 3 50,00 50000 o 50,00 I $50.00 100%
54 Permitting & Relnted Costs Ls I 5 100,090 s10000 0 £0.00 1 $100.00 100%%
55 Addithonal Bond Cost LS 1 5 56200 56200 0 £0.00 I 556200 1007
Clange Order LS [ 5 1,600.00 £1,600.00 1 £1,600.00 1 51,600,00 100%
Segment Sulitotal 557,812.00 Sl.ﬁDﬂ' il 557,812.00 100%
12" wmrgg'h E (Rood Name TRD)
12 FYC DR 14 Open Cut Waterdine LF 45 5 79.00 $3,555.00 o £0.00 45 £3,555.00 100%%
5? 12" Gate Vbve EA 1 $ 2,800.00 280000 O £0.00 1 §2,800000 100%%
54 2" BlowadT Assembly EA 1 5 6,5000,00 $6,500,00 L] 50,00 1 £6,500.00 100%
L] Seeding and Revegelation LS 1 5 100,00 £100,00 L 0,00 I 100,00 100
&0 Traffic Contral LS | 5 00,00 ST00.00 o £0.00 I ET00.00 D00
al BIs / Erosion Control Devises Ls I H 50,00 £50.00 o £0.00 1 550,00 1024
62 Permitting & Helated Costs LS | -1 100,00 S100.00 o £0.00 i S100.00 100%
63 Additianal Bond Cast LS | 1 139,00 £1350000 1] 50,00 1 $125.040 1 0
Segment Sublotal $13,944.00 50,00 SI,04400  100%
12" Water Norih of PRV
64 12* PVC DR14 Waterdine (M. of PRV) LF L I87 5 79.00 £93,773.00 ] $0.00 1187 £93,773.00 100346
5] 12" Gate Valve EA 4 5 2, 200,00 £11,200,00 a £0.00 4 $11,200000 100%
66 Fire Hydmnot Assembly EA 1 H ,500,00 £6,500.00 0 0,00 1 £6,500,00 100%
&7 PRY Vault with DI FL Speals EA 1 5 4400000 £44,000,00 L] £0.00 1 £44,000,00 100
68 Wehicle Tracking Conirol EA 1 5 3,000,00 £3,000.00 o 50,00 | £3,000,00 100
G High Deflection Couplings (Allowance) EA E| § 180,00 £540.00 ] £0.00 i £540.00 1]
70 Seeding and Revegetation L5 I § 1,500.00 $1,500.00 0 $0.00 i $1,500.00 100%
n Traffie Cautrol Ls 1 5 11,000.00 £11,000,00 1] £0.00 1 S10,000.00 10034
r. BMPs / Erosion Control Devises LS 1 5 1, 200,00 1, 200,00 a 50,00 1 $1,200.00 100
T3 Penmitting & Related Costs LS 1 L] 1,600.00 £1,600,00 0 50,00 1 $1,600.00 100%
™ Additional Band Cost LS 1 3 1,761.00 £1,761.00 ] 50.00 | §1,760.00  100%
Changs Order LS I 5 1000000 SID00000 | $10,000.00 I SI0000.00  100% |
Segment Sultotal 5186,074.00 S10,000.00 5186,074.00 1004
12 JCP nid Mame TBIY
75 127 PVC DR14 HDBD Waterline LF 120 [3 150,00 S18,000.00 a 50,00 120 £18,000,00 1008
Té 12" Gate Valve EA 1 5 2,800.00 $2,R00.00 L 50,00 | £2,800.00 100%
7 Poalsoling HR 12 1 290,00 £3,480.00 ] S0000 12 53,480,00 100%
TH Seeding and Revegelation LS 1 1 1 00u00 100,00 L] 000 | S100.00 100%
) Traific Contral LS | 5 700,00 £700.00 ] $0.00 | $7040.00 100
&0 BPs / Erosion Control Devises Ls ] 5 50,00 550,00 a 0,00 1 £50.00 100534
#1 Permitting & Related Costs LS | 5 100.00 F100.00 a 50,00 1 £100,04 1008
82 Addisional Bond Cost 15 1 5 255,00 525500 @ 50,00 1 §255.00  100%
Segment Subitotal 515485.00 S0, 52548500 100%

ol




Owner: Triview Metropolitan Distrlet West Sewer Interceplar
Praject: West Sewer Intereepior {(CO #3 JCP 12" Water Line)

Praject Mo.: 224,18

1 u HNO. AMOUNT
T N EXTENDED UNITS EARNED N,
£ DESCRIPTION I CUANTITY UNIT AMOUNT THIS THIS UNITS EARNED %
M T PRICE PERIOD PERIOD TO DATE TO DATE COMPL.
Jackson Creck Parkway 13" Water Line
12" Stub E. at Cloverleal
81 12" PVC DRIS Walerline LF &5 5 74.00 $331000 O $01.00 45 £3,330.00 100%
B4 12 Gate Valve EA I H 2,800.00 s2E0000 O $0.00 1 $2 BO0.00 100%
g5 2" Blowaff Assembly EA I 5 &,500.00 $6,50000 O $0.00 1 $6,500.00 100%
§6  Sceding and Revegetation L5 I S 100,00 s0000 4 0,00 I $100,00 100%
&7  Traffic Control LS 1 £ U000 $I0000 0 0,00 I £700,00 100%
8% DMPs/ Evosion Contral Devises LS 1 H 50,00 ssoon 0 $0.00 I £50.00 100%
89 Pemitting & Related Costs LS 1 5 190,00 glgoon 0 50,00 I £100,00 100%
90 Addisional Bond Cost L5 i 5 137.00 $137.00 O $0,00 [ £137.00 100%
Change Order LS 1 5 3,4040,00 $3400.00 | £3,:400.00 1 £3,400.00 100%
Segment Subtotal £17,117.00 53, 4100.00 S17,117.00 100%
12" Water South of PRV
8l 12" PVYC DRI Waterling LF 2,587 & 7400 $191,438.00 O 000 2,587 £191 43800 1007
93 |2 PYC DRIS HDD Waterine LF 75 $ 150,00 $11,25000 O 0,00 15 £11,250.00 100%
91 12" PVC DRIE HDD Waserline LF 75 £ 150,00 £11,25000 0 0,00 75 $11,250.00 100%
a4 12" PVC DRLE HDD Waterlie LF pli $ 150.00 511,25000 O 0,00 75 £11,250,00 100%
95 12" PVC DRI HOD Waterlina LF 7 H 150.00 $11,25000 @ $0,00 75 $11,250.00 100%
96 Potholing HE 28 H 250,00 $&,12000 O $0,00 H 8, 120,00 100%
%7 12" Gale Valve EA i H 2,200.00 §2240000 0O £0.00 ] £22,400.00 100%
GF  Fire Hydranl Assembly EA i 5 ,500.00 §19,50000 0 £0.00 3 $19,500.00 100%
o0 Yehicle Tracking Control EA i £ 3,000.00 100000 O $0.00 1 £3,000.00 100%
100 High Deflection Couplings (Allawanee) EA 7 % 130,00 §1,26000 0 0,00 7 £1,260.00 100%
101 Seeding and Revegetation LS 1 5 3, 100.00 $3.10000 0 S0,00 I £3,100.00 100%
{2 Traffic Control LS 1 § 2200000 £12.00000 O 0,00 I £22,000.00 100%
103 HMPs/ Erosion Cantrol Devises LS 1 H 2,300.00 s2i0000 0O $0.00 1 £2,300,00 100%
104 Permitting & Relsied Costs LS 1 H 3,400.00 §340000 O £0,00 1 £1,400,00 100%
105 Additional Howd Cost LS I H 1,248.00 $304800 0 £0,00 i £3,248.04 100%
= Sepment Subtatal 5§24, 76601 50,040 £324,766.00 100%:
12" HDD JC at Cloverieaf
106 12" PVC DIIE HDD Waterline LF 119 3 150,00 $16,50000 O 000 110 $14,500,00 190%
107 12* Gate Valve EA I 5 2,800.00 240000 O £0,00 I £2,800,00 100%
108 Pathaling EA 10 5 200,00 £2,50000 O 50,00 1o £2,000,00 100%
109 Seeding and Revegetation EA 1 H 10000 sl0000 0 50,00 1 $100.00 1005
110 Traffie Control EA 1 5 200,00 $700.00 0 $0.00 I S700.00 100%
111 BMPs/ Erosion Control Devises EA I H 0,00 85000 0 £0.00 1 50,00 100%
112 Permitting & Related Costs LS I 5 100.00 siong0 0 £0.00 i $100.00 100%
{13 Additional Bond Cost L5 I S 234.00 $2U.00 0 $0.00 1 $234.00 100%%
[ Segment Subtatal $23,384.00 . S1338400_ 100%
12" HDD JCP Crossing at Harness
14 12 PVC DRIS HDD Waterling LF 110 [3 150,00 $16,50000 O 000 110 5146,500,00 100%
115 12* Gate Valve EA 1 H 2,800.00 $280000 O £0,00 1 $2,500,00 100%
116 Potboling EA 10 H 29000 £2,90000 O £0.00 10 $2,900.00 100%
117 Sceding and Revegetation EA | - 100.00 siog00 0 £0.00 i £100.00 100%
118 Traffic Controd HA I ] 700,00 S0 0 £0.00 1 £700.00 100%
119 BMPs/ Erosion Control Devises EA 1 % 50,00 s50.00 O 0,00 1 £50.00 100%
120 Permitting & Relnted Costa LS I 5 100,00 10000 0 $0.00 1 £100,00 100%
121 Additional Bond Cost LS 1 H 234,00 £234.00 0 $0,00 I $234.00 100%
Segiment Subtotal §13,384.00 50,00 523,384.00 100%
& Stub at
122 8" PYC DRIE Waterhine LF 62 3 66.00 L £0.00 62 £4,002.00 100%
123 B* Gate Valve EA I 5 1,800.00 £1,50000 O $0.00 1 £1,500.00 100%
{24 Fire Hydranl Assembily EA I 3 6,500.00 §4,50000 O $0.00 1 6,500.00 100%
125 7" Service (through curb stop) EA I $ 1,400.00 £340000 O $0,00 1 £3,400.00 100%%
126 1™ Service (through curb stop) EA i L 1,800.00 $1,90000 O 50,00 I £1,900,00 100
127 Seeding and Revegetation LS I § 200,04 L0000 O 0,00 I $200,00 100%
128 Traffie Control LS I H 1,400,040 sl 40000 0 0,00 I £1,400,00 100%
129 BMPs / Erosion Cantrol Devises LS 1 % 100:00 sl00.00 0 0,00 1 £100.00 100%
130 Permitting & Related Coste LS 1 3 200,00 si000 0O 50,00 i £200.00 100%
131 Additional Band Cost LS 1 H 198,00 gi9a00 0 50,00 1 £198.00 100%
Segment Subtotal £19,790.00 50,00 £19,790.00 100%
Jackson Creek 12% Water Line Subtotal §714,231.00 £15,000.00 §714,231.00 100%

o2



Chamer: Triview Meiropolitan Dstriet
Project: West Sewer Interceptor
Project Mot 224,18

PERCENT PROJECT COMPLETED 100%%

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $1,127,595.00

TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS $731 465.50

TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT 51,859,060,50

TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD $15,000.00

TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE 51,859,060,50

TOTAL AMOUNT OF RETAINAGE HELD (%) RETAIMAGE REMOVED FOR FINAL PAYMENT £0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE $1,859,060,50

LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED $1,751 85747

AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION 5107,203.03

%)




LY

085k LEL sepuQ 2Bueyd Aq S3DNVHD L3N
JOBUOD Si} JSPUN JOPENUCD J0 JAUMO U} 30 SjuBu DoZeE'vh 05 LFe'orL SIWLOL
fue oy soipnieid JnoyIMm a:e uswiked Jo SOUBJdSO0E PUB JUSLWAR "a0UENSS] “LIRISY pawEy — 2
JoPERUOD SY) 01 AUo eigeded S| ASIILNID LINNOWY UL "SIqERoBsu jou S| |EdyRIaD Sl Do'Zes'rl- 00'28R'62 Ljuo sty pancidde [E0L
=ed fg 000 osear'all Jjsump g syyuow snoinsud
LOFLHOYY u) pancudde saBusyD (#0L
(payiLaa Junowe ay] O} LuouDD o} paBUELD GUE JBY) JBGYS UDHENUHLOD aij Lo pUB voneayddy eNOLLONa3d sNoLLIaayY AMYINWNS HIOH0 IONVHD _
sigj uo sainBy e ey peydde JUNoWe By WOl SIBLIP PEYILIED JUNOLE Ji uoneuedxe Yoely)
§ o ree s s s s e Q=I41IMED INNOINY o ) ™,
. JOVNIVLIH SNIGNT2NI *HSINIA OL 30NVIVE 'E
QLI INNOWY e i iiieseeeis e )
21 o wawded o} pafjus 51 JOBNUSD SU) puE ‘SjUSLWUNo0(] PEnUeD BU) YiiM SIUBRICIDE U 5| g0'e02 L01 grrrorrrrrrrn T INA LNIWAYL LNIHHND '8
oM 8L Jo AjEnb auy)‘pajeslpul se passaibord sey YIopA SU3 2110 PUB LofLIo/ ‘abpajmouy T T T e P P TR
S 108yu0sy BU 10 1590 34} ) 184} JBUMO O} SSILEd JosHuoly By} “uoneojdde anage sy) Bursud Lyisg'isl’t $ (eteayniag Joud w9 BT
-0 BJEP B4 PUB SUOHBAISSQ0 SYIS-U0 UO paseq "Sualinaog Pequoe S} UM SOUBRIOI0Y U] LNINAY HO- S3LYDILILNTD SNOINTNd S8377°L
- (1oL § aup] ss9 ¢ 8un)
Mgt g WEH_,. ﬁo m.._-UM.P_IUE{. 0s'0e0'sse’ bt S SOVNIVLIH §537 O3NYY3 TVL0L 2
. ey . ; i - saudxg uossRUWeD AN
_. \ .. ; EBDZ GD..D W .................... ﬁ.ﬂm -+ mulu_r @_._._Iu mmm_h_mﬁuh —E.DIF
ey 4 B - {7 oo
- T Nﬁ@mmﬁ:m oo'o 2 |eusjely paiois jo 9% 00°0 'q
e T
d 13 4o funod 4 P
: 0 o pejgdwod jo 45000 .
s FOYNIVAIY 'S
1gbeuep waloid | yaoug suuag
pl-€2-L  eea é 48 05090'658'+ giressa 31vQ 0L A3HOLS ONY G2LT1WOD WAOL ¥
05°090'658'L R (z + | 2ury) 21va OL WNS LOVELNDOD '€
10608 OO ‘sBuidS OPRIODD BAND S LP8 0 gl :
punoiBiepun (2q|D ‘HOLOVHINOD 0s'gev'IEL  Espthdiedr ssapup sBuey £q sbusyD 3N 2
00°G6S' 221} gurrammRemmm——— WNS LoVELNOD TYNIDRHO “|

-anp Mol 51 Uisiay umoys juawled jusuno

124] PUE “YSUMD SU) LUOY paniEaal sjuslAed pUE panss! aiam JuSWAzd Jo) SaIEI4LA0

snowmaid LI Jo) IO S0 1010RAU0D) Bu) AQ pred Uaag aABY SIUNOLUE [IB JEU] 'SUBINS0Q PEILGD
3y} UM SIUBRICTIE Ul peedwoo ueaq sey wewfed oy uopeondde sy Ag pEIBACD HIOM BUL J=1120
pUE UoRELLCU] ‘SEpajMaLy SI0J0BNUSY SU) 40 1580 ay) o1 1Bl saulad Jojpenuag paubisiapun aul

“paysEyE 5| wewnoog adi] vy 1esUS UCIENURUCD
JORIUOT BUY )M UONDSULCD Ul 'MHEG UMCUS 5B suslfed 1o} 2peEW S| LopEDddyY

INIWAVYd ¥O04 NOILYDITddV S:HOLOVELNOD

:21¥a LOVHINGD g1 vze woalnid ‘Hod LovHLINGD
1008 0O "sBunds op=ioiod
0N Lo3rodd AL SISIUAN LPD
B 5. 103 LIHOYY (193 LIHOMY) WIA punoiBsepun [2qoi9 ((HOLOVELINOD) WCH4
HOLOVMINOD _
..bm.t:% 1 ZEL08 02 'LNIWNNOW
e . 00E 3LS'LNIOd LS3HOL 070 55091
01 B10Z/EZIL0L QORAd GELg1 #q0r PUNCIBIEPUR (301D TIEVAVd SLOOV INLLY
NOILNEMELSIa £ DN NOLLYDIddY iojdacssu) 1, -LO3M0Hd 1810 OHLIN EmEmh.nmwz_SGv oL
ol jo | 3ed walfey 10l UONEIRIHaD pue uoneayddy

wiawnaog 2diL vy




000 000 00001 00'GL6'E 000 000 OO'GLB'E oo'sis'e £¢ ® 475281 - 20ued IS i
oo'o ooo 00001 00°000'S 000 oo'o 0O'000's 00°000's |anuon Bupioei ] Boiyas, =1
ooo oo'o o000l DO'000'Z oo'o oo'o 0o'000'e D0'000°Z ¢z -uoneiaBanay pue Buipess gl
oo aoo 0000k 0 O00‘E oo 0o'o D0000'2 DO'D00'E Buiggrusy pue BuuesD v
ooo oo o0t 0o'ooo'e ooa 000 oo'ooo'e 00'ooo'e (29'89+9% V.1S) anis .8 £l
000 000 oo'ook 00°000's oo 00°0 00'000'e D0°000'E sueday Bl ZL
oo ooo 0000k 00"a00'se 00D ooo 00'000'sE 00°000'9E ooz'ss B o-saoyuel 14§ i
i S , zi3 @ 10840
000 0o'o 00'00L DO'CRE'EZL 000 oo'o DO0BE'8EH o0'088'821 - 1ameg KEJIUES OAd o8 HAS 2L oL
05+¥5 O} 25408 VLS 2 uswbag
000 00o 0000k 00°¥or'00Z 000 000 00" ¥a¥'08E 00¥8¥'09Z ‘seiol
oo 00D o000k DO'000'S 000 000 00°000'S 00°000'S jonuon Buyaes) Spiuap B
ooe poo 0000t DO'0EE'E oo'o oo'g O00ZE'E oo0ze'e 06235 @ g - Bulowpod g
oo ooo 00001 00000’z 000 000 00°000'2 0o'000'2 uonejabansy pue Bujpasg L
000 000 oo'ook 0070002 000 000 00°000'S 000002 Buiggresy pue BuyzalD g
ooo ooo 0oo0L oOO0E'ER 000 00°0 00'002'Er 00°00E'EY poZ'2¢ ® 0 - sajoyuep 1 © g
ooo oo 0000k 000002 oo 000 00'000'2 000002 {L0'28+21 YLS) aMiS 201nES b v
0o'o 0oo 00004 00'o00's oo'o 000 00°000'8 0o'oD0'e (g Lo+E) YIS) oS .8 £
\ ; 2.8 © 41 vesZ-emes
00’0 000 0000k 00'¥¥E'061 000 000 00°FF6'064 00'FPE'06L fiEpuES OAd SE HAS .21 Z
ooo 00D 0000l 00°000's 000 000 0O'000's 00°000's ame Buysg of PauLoD !
Z5+8E 0] 00+04 VLS b Juswbag
“Zovnivisy  Zonvive | B amwols WMAIYW  OORIIJSIHL  SNOWWOMddY  3MWA 'NOLLJINOS3T eI
a31adnoD azI=ols o3I 1dNOD SNOINTHd FINAIHOS
F1¥0 LOVHINDD 21 vz #saltid T804 LOVHELINGD
(0608 00 "sBuuds opelojo]
!ON LO3roMd eAuQ SR LYD
5103 LIHIHY (Lo3LIHOMY) WIA punesBrapun 291D (MOLOVHLNOD) WOXYA
HOLOVEINGD ~
LoaumHouy ZEL08 02 " ININNNOW
HINMO 61L02/62/ 0L ODIN3d 00€ 3LS'LNIOd 1STH04 0710 55094
‘0L celgL gnor punclBiapun |BQo|D FEVAYd SLODY ‘NLLY
NOLLNBIMLSID £ ON NOLLYO[MddV soidaaisi) 1sap LOANO¥d 1510 OHIIN MIIARLL {¥3NMO) OL
0L jo Z abied juswfey Joj LOREDYIan pue uonesyddy

juawnzog adiL vy

5



0o 000 0000k 00'008°2S o0a 0oo 00°009'Ls Q0009'Ls poz'ie @ e - ss|oyuep 14 S og
: _ 2i8 B 41 7i5)
000 000 0000k O0°BEE'ELL 000 aoQ Q0'BZEELL DUBZE'EHL - lamag Byues Jnd 5 HOS 2L B2
BE+46 01 OF+LL WIS § juawbag
000 000 00008 00°895'EEl o0 00’0 00°896'EEk DO'BE6'EEL ‘E[EjoL
o000 0oo 0000k 00000'2 000 000 00000'Z 00000'2 vonejabansy pue Bupsag g2
o000 oo 0o°oo}l 00D'000'2 000 000 00'000'2 00'000'2 Buigqnig pue Buuesps I
ooo 000 a0'ooL 0oooo'e ooo 0o'o aorooo'e po'ooo'g (pEop+il WISIame g 9g
ood 000 00001 ooooe'eE ooo 0o'o 0000882 DO'o0a'ez O0Z/S @ ¢ -saoyuEW 14 5 S2
: . \ 2.8 @ w521
oG 000 00 ooL 00'BaLEs 000 oo'o 00'B9L'ES 0O0'BIL'EE - James UBIUES OAd SE YOS 2L ¥e
9p+LL O] Z5+P9 VLS ¥ uewbag
[H R 0oo 00" 0oL O0'DEZ'ZLE 000 ooo 0g0'0sZ'llE DOOEE'LLE ‘S|EjoL
000 0oo 0000t 0o'0on'E o0 ooo 0o'ooo'z 00000z uvonejabanay pue Dupsas frd
co0 0ao 00700k ooooo'z 000 ooo ooooo'e 0O'000'E Buiggrusy pue Bures| o
ooLs
00’0 ooo 00’00k 00'00E'vE 00’0 000 00°00E'FE 00°'00E'FE @ 4 eve - adid teles alog I
05as
0on oo 0o'ook 00052 LLE oo ooo 00052 HE ooosE'He @ 47 57¢ - buises pue siog 577 0z
00’0 00°0 0000k 00'008'12 000 00'0 00'009'1Z 00'009'1Z 00Z'28 @ ¢ - SSloYuEW 14§ 6L
2@ 569
00a 0oo 00’001 00°080'9y 00Q 000 ooos0'9y oo0g0er - Jamag AEjues JAd oF HOS 2L gl
Z5+bD 03 05+¥S VLS £ wawbag
000 oo 0000k 0o'ssa'egl 000 ooo DO'SSE'EEL 00°558'881 S|RIGL
IDVNIVITY JoNvIveE % Q3™¥OLS  IYRN3LYW  CQON3JSHL  SNOLVOIddY INVA  NOILJROS3a e
g3aL3adios asdols g3a137dINOD SNOIANTYd FINAIHIS
3Iva LOVHLINGD BL'vEZE #oalng 804 LovELINGD
£060B 0D 'sBuudg opeioja]
HON L23rodd SN SISUIA LS
2103 LIHDHY (LoaLiHIEY) VIA puncubiapup) [290j9 :(HOLOVHLINOD) WONL
HOLOVHINGD ~
103 LHOHY ZEL08 00 "LNIWNNOIN
HINMO §102/82/2 01 aom3d DOE SL8'LNIOd LSSH04 0710 550898
0L s SELEL #90r punoubiapun [egqo|n : ANEVAYd SLO0V NLLY
NOLLNEELSIa L ON NOLLYDIMddY Jojdesiaju) 1sapn SLOArQud 1Si0 OHLIW MIiaL H3INMO) oL
ol jo g abed Juswled J0) voneIyIan pue uopesddy

uswnaog adiL vy

S
3



oo ooo D000k DO'eZE oo ooo 00'sZE 00'GEE 1507 puog [BUCIpEY L
oo oo'o 0000k 00'00L oo oo 007004 0000k 1500 paleey ¢ Gunpuus g
000 00'0 00'004 0005 00’0 000 00°05 0005 $9SINAQ |0UOD UDISOIT / SN g
ooo 000 o000t 0000 oo'o 0o 00°002 00'004 |ONUST SIgEa] ¥
ooo 0o ooooi 0000k oo'o 000 oooatk 0000k uop=abanay pue Bujpses £
oo [i]1] 0000k 00°000's i 1] aoo 00°000'S 0ooo0's Buissoln Aemyed yasrn Uosyoer A
0o'o ooo 0000t 00'00E'S) 000 ooo o0ooe'st 00'00E's) samag UEIUES DAd SEHOS W8 i
(oL swep peoy) Buissols Jamag .8
£ sopap aBueyn
000 0o 0000l 05vETLL oo ooa 0S'#ET' L 05¥EE'LL is|EjoL
000 000 0000 05 PETLL ooa pog 05 VEE'LL 0SpeZ Ll SusEnpY 1D8NUOD k
T# Japap eBuEYD
oo 000 0000k 0O'BLD'LEZE 0o'a 000 O0'BL0'LEE 00'BL0'LEE Sl
000 000 007004 00'008'} 00’0 ooo 00°00S'L 00°008'} £5 @ 47008 - =ouad WIS 8E
000 000 00001 00°000'S 00'0 00’0 00°000'S 00°000'S jonuog Buikoel] SPIYSA I
000 oo 00’00k oooEe'E 000 0oo 000ZEE 0D0ZE'Z oszs @ g - Bugouyiod g%
000 0o'o 0000t 00000’ ooo 000 000002 00°000'Z uoneyaBanay pue Bupess &g
00°0 000 00'001 00°000'2 0o 000 00'000°2 00'000'Z pe-Buiqgrusy pue Bupesiy e
. ’ . _ 8@ ABLY
oo oo aorook 00°0EE'6E ooa oo 00'0EE'6T Qo'oEe'se - Jamas ABJUES OAd SE HAS .8 €€
ooo Qoo 00008 0o'ooo's ooo oo 00'000'8 co'ono's (SE'08+F6 YLS) Buissug pannsd ZE
ooo oo'a 00004 0g'ono's ] oo 00°000's 00°000'9 Buissou Aemyjied ysals UosyoEr LE
e JONVIVE " QIHOLS  WRNEIVN | COMSdSIHL  SNOWYOIddv 3IMTVA NOLLdROS3@  Wal
a3aL3adNeD asdoLs Qa1 3dN0D SNOoINIHd IAINAIHIS
F1va LoVELNDD 81 'vZe #pslnid 'O LOVELNDD
20808 0D 'sbuudg opesojog
ON L23royd BhL SIEUIA, LB
SLO3LIHOYY HLo3LIHOHY) YIA puncuizpur (290l H{EOLOVHELINGD) WOHL
HOLIVHINDGD H
133LHIEV _ ZELOZ OO 'LNIWNNOK
LELT e §LOZ/EZ/L T0L QONad 00E 318" INIOd 1STH04 010 S5091
‘oL SELRL #dor punoifisegun QoD FM1EVAYd 5120V .NLLY
NOLLNEHLSIO L 0N NOILY2IddY Jojdsoseu| 1sapy ~LO3rOHd 1510 ORI M3l L FEaNMO) oL
0l jo ¢ abed Juslufed Jo} UOHEDYIMaD PUE uones|jddy

juawnaeg adiL viv

o7



o000 00’0 D000k o000l 000 ooo ao'ook 0o'00t 51507 pajelay 3 Sumiuused vz
0oa 0o oo'oot 0o'0s 000 oon 00'0s 0005 sasine(] [oNuog uolsti3 / SdNE £E
on'o 00’0 0000k 00004 00’0 0o'o 0o'00L 00004 |onuos SMuel ] it
0o'o oo oo'ook 0o'oal 0o'o 0o'o 0000k 00°00L uoneysBaney pue bulpeag LE
000 (1)) 0000k 00°008'9 000 oo 00'008's 0ooos's Rgwassy BOMO|E 2 0z
0o oo'o 000l 00008’ 0a'o 000 000082 000082 SMEN 512D EL b
000 oo o0'ool 00'es5'E ono ooo O0'S55'E DO'S5S'E aupERMz 100 usdo LA OAd WEL gk
{gg) swey peox) 3 aMis JAEM .Z}
oo 000 00004 DOZLE'9S o000 0g'o 00ZL2'95 DOZLE'SS S|EIoL
000 ooo 0000l 00'295 000 oo'o DO'Ees 00'E8s 1507 DUOE [EUCTIPRY il
0o0'c o' ooook 0000k oo'o 0o0'0 0000+ 0000k =507 pajEay B Buuued gl
000 oo oo 0005 000 ocoa oo0'0s oo'os saspeq |SNUoD Unsol3 / SdNd sl
00’0 oo'o o000k 00'004 Do'o 000 D000L 00004 [CIUCD JUELL vl
o0o 00'o 00004 o000k oo'a ooa o000k 00°00k uonejaBansy pue Bupaeg £k
; ; {zauemoiiy)
oao ooo 0o'oot 00°000's 0oo o0oo 00°000°G 00000 1500 291j0d fTEUBIS SWEl ) Zl
oo 00D 0000k oorono'e aoo ooo oo'o0g'e o0rooo'e BlisS0IT) AEMWIEL YBBID UDSHIEP 1
oo 0o'o 0000k 0000s'9 0o oo 00'0058'9 000059 fiquisssy WEIpAH 24l ol
oo'o oo 000Dk 0000¥'vl 000 000 00 00¥' i 00°Dot'vl anEn Apsing 8L &
oo 003'0 00001 00°008'22 00’0 oo 00°008'2Z 00°'006°Z2 suiislep ond 81da 91 f
fgBiy 1e BuissosD JEEM .81
oo'o 00’0 00004 00SLY'Ze 000 000 00SLYEE 00GLYET is|EjoL
IOVNIVLIY SONVIVE "% T T gawolSs  TYM3LYW  QOMEdSIHL  SNOWYOIddY anTvA NOILdI¥0S30a T wau
g3aLlaNdNoo a3xoLs QaL=dnoa SNOINTHd IFINGIHIS
:=21va LOVEINGD 81 +EE #oslnid 'HOd LOVHLINOD
20608 09 "sBuudg opelojed
10N 193r0ud anu SEUIp L33
S.10aLIHOHY (L3 LHOEY] YIA punosiBsapur (290i9 {(MOLOVHLINOD) INOHS
HOLOVHINDGD ~
1O3LIHOYY _ ZEL0B 00 "LNIWNNOW
¥3INMO 6102/52/L 0L O3 00¢ 31S'INIOd LS04 g0 9084
oL seigl #oor punoifiiapun 29010 TI9vAYd SLOOVY ‘NLLY
NOLLAgHLSIa . ON NOLLYDIddY Jojdeassiul 1sepy, 1LO3rcHd 1810 odLan __._.__.__m___zm.ﬂ."_.,mmz;__uu oL
D1 Jo & afied juswified 1oj ucnesyses pue uones|ddy

wawnosog sdiL viv




000 000 00°00} 0000k ooo 000 ooook 0000k uonejebansy pue upaag or
0o 0o'o 00004 oU0BF'E ooo ooo ooosyr's 00'08KE Butoyod 8¢
000 0o 007001 ooooR'E oo'o oD 000082 00'D0B'E anEp 31D EL 8t
000 000 0000t 00'000'81L 0o'o 000 oo'ooo'ek 00'000'81 suselEp dOH PO oAd L2 L£
(agl swey peoy) Buissoud 400 GOH W21
oo 000 00°001 00'L0'SLE 0o'o 000 0OFLO'SLL 00°L0°SLL 'S|2oL
000 000 0000k 0o LeL’t 000 oo 00'LaL't oo°LaL't 1507 puog [EUSlPRY ag
00’0 000 0000k 0o0°0og' L 000 oo'a 0o'ooa' L 0o00e' 51500 palgey § Bumpuuay gt
000 oo 0000t 00°002'L oo 000 00'o00E't 0000Z' | sasinaq [oAuoD) UDISoIs J SdINE vE
000 oo 00°00k 00000 54 00'0 000 00°600" 14 0C°000" QAU YR EE
000 oo 0o0°ookE 00'005"t ooo oo'o 00°005" L 00'00%'L uonejabansy pue Bujpaag e
000 Qoo 00"0oL ooovs 00o 000 00'0Fs 000oFs sBuidnon :o._uﬁuﬂ,cmﬂ..m“ﬂ £
00'0 000 00004 00°000'S 000 00'0 007000 00°000'S lonu0D BupoesL SpILEA, >
000 000 co'ook DO°000'vY coo 000 00°000'#¥ 00°000've sjo0ds 12 10 UM INEA Axd BZ
oo 000 00aoL 0ooos's ooo 0o 00°005's 0o'00s's Agwessy JuIpAH 214 BE
ooo 00 oooatk 00'00Z'LL oo'o 000 0000 L 0000211 anEA B1ED) ZL iE
oo 00’0 ooook DO'ELL'EE oo'o Qoo OO'ELL'ES 00'ELL'E6 Jo M) BUIPSEM FLEC U____.w._..wn__. =
Add 0 YHON J31BMA LZ 1
00°0 ooo DO00L 00 FFE'EL 000 00’0 DO+PEEL DOFEE'EL 1s[el0)
aoa 000 goroot ooeEl 0oa ooo O0'6EL ooeel 1500 puog |euoIpRY SE
FoVNIVIS¥  3oNvTvE Q3WOLS  IVNELVIN QO3 SIHL  SNOUVDMddY  3nWA “NolLdmos3a 0 maEu
ETER ] ok] azyoLs a31314noo SNOIAZHd SINGIHIS
FIVa LOYELNOD 8L vEE #oeloid O LOVHELINGD
L0608 09 'sbuidg opeigjon
‘ON Lo3rodd SAL ISR LD
S.103LIHIHY L3 LHONY) VIA puncaBiapun) [BqoiD H{¥OLIVELNOGD) NOYH
HOLOVHINOGD ~
LOZLIHONEY _ - ZELOB O3 "LNINNMOW
.mmz..p..wu._. e Sglgl #gor punaibiapun) 21D e E%_M%MMM MM%MW mm_,_r__n_l_m.“_.q
NOLLNEKLSIa L ON NOWLLY2ddyY ioydesusu) isan LO3M0Nd 1510 O8N AmSIAIRL EINMO) OL
0140 g ebeg juswfed Joj uogeayan pue usieajddy

juawmaog adfil vy

(9




OL+FE BIS AEjEwnoiddy Jamss

uuog Bunsig Jepun-sUlPEieAn
o0n'o 000 0000k Do0SZ Lk 000 eoa 00'osE' ik 000521 OaH 8180 oAd WEL 55

o0+0L ®S Apjewnoiddy Jamag

_ . wi0)s Bugsped Japup-sullsieig
000 000 0000k 00'0%2' L ooo 00 00'0sE L 00 0se b gaH 8160 ond WEL ¥5
ooD 000 00001 OD'BEY'LEL o0o0o oo'o 0OBEY LG} 0O0'BEF'LEL sulpeiEAA BHH0 OAd LBV £5
Aud jo uines 18 LEE

0o'o 000 0000t 00 LLLEL oo o000 00 LLLEL 00 LLe'el 15|eoL
000 poo 0000k Do°LEL 0oo oo 00 LEL 0oLEL 1500 pUOE |ELOHIRPY Fkg
0oo 000 000k ooook 000 000 0o'eok 0000k 51500 pelgjey ¥ Bunjuuad L5
000 000 go'ooL 000s ooo 0o'o 0o0s ooos sasiaa( jonuog uoiserd [ SdNg 05
0o'o oo oot 00'ooL 00’0 ooo 00'00L 0o0°00L joRUoS Slyel) G
oo 000 00004 Q000 0oo 0oo 00001 00001 uoEyebanay pue Duipsss B
0o ooo 0oGokE 00°00s'e oo'o 000 00'005"S 000058 Aiquizssy pomaid 2 vy
0o'o ooo 00°001 00'00B'E 0o'o 0o0 00°008'2 00"008'2 anjep 2D Ik aF
000 oo 0000k O0'DEE'E 000 oo OO'OEE'E 00DEE'E sUILSIEM 8180 ONd 2L gt
jeapaac|d 38 '3 QIS WZE
0o'o oo 0000k 00°GB¥'ST o0'o 000 00'SeY'SE 00'5ey'se s[e30l
oo 00’0 00" 00L 00"ese oo ooa 0osseE 00552 1500 pUog [BUCHIPRY b
000 o0 00’00k 0000l ono 000 00 0aL 0000t 51500 palejey ¢ Bupyuuad £t
ooo oo 00001 00'os ooo ooo 0005 00'os sasIAS(] [DRUCD oS0 | SdNE (4 4
000 oo 0000k 00'00L oo'o 000 00"00L 00’004 [OUUOD DHed ] i
“Zovnwizs  Zonviva qgdors vV GORS3ASIHL  SNOLVOIddY. 3NTVA NOLLJINOS3a T
ag3alandmoo a3yalLs Qg3131dNOD SNoIAT¥d FINAIHIS
:3IvQd LOVHLINOD gl pEE sosloid *HOd LOVHELINOD
10608 0D "sbuuds opeiojod
YON LO3rM0Yd anuE sIaUIM LS
<, 10aLIHOMY HLo3LIHoEY) YIA punciBiapun 129019 (HOLOVHINGD) NOHA
HOLOVHINOD _

LIOFLIHOYY _ ZELOR 00 "LNIWNNOW

HINMO &I0Z/E2/L 0L QON3d oog 3LS INIOd L53H04 4710 55081

0l 5e 18 #gor punouBiapun [BG01D TIgWAYd SLOOV NLLY
NOILNELSIa I 'ON NOLLYINddY Jojdansey 1sepn SLO3r0Hd 110 OHLIN MEIAL (EINMD) OL

o} 10 ;2 afied Jusufied Joj uoiEsyiNes pue uonedyddy

juswnoog adil Vv

70



0o oo 00'ook oo0oL Do'o 0oo 00004 00004 |oRUeD QwEL Zl
000 ooo ooooL 0o'ook oo 000 00'0ak 00008 uonejabansyd pue fupeag 1L
oo ooo 0o 001 00'006'2 000 000 00006’ 00'006'E Bujouiod 0
ooo 00’0 000k o00oR'E oo 0o'o 0O0'008'E 00008’ anep JED LEL B3
000 oo'o 0000k 000059k 00’0 ooo 00D0s'al 00009k supsiEp QOH BLYA Ond 2L gg
jeapancia je Buissold 400 OaH W24
000 000 0000k 00°83L'vEE ooo oo 00'59. FZE 00'99.L'VEE S[EjOL

000 000 0000k 008rE'e oog ooo DO'BYEZ'E 00'BFE'E 1507 pUog [ELONIPEY i8
0070 oo 000l DO'ooY'E 0o'a 0o'o 00 00F'E 00 00v'E 51507 pelEleY  BuniuLsd a9
000 ooo 0000}k 00°00E'S 000 000 O0'00E'E DO000E'E sasiag (U UosoIT § SdiNg =i
ooo 000 00°004 00000'Z2 000 oo'o 00°000'22 00'000'ZE |aulen SWELL +a
000 000 00001 0000L'E 00’0 oao OoooL'e 00°00L'e uonEjabassy pue Bupsss £9

_ - . (souemolly)
000 oo 0o'ook 000sE'L 000 00’0 00°0SE'L ooosz'h sBuydnos uensauag YBIH Z8
0oo 000 00’k 0O000'E 000 000 0o'ono'eE 00'000'E josjucn BupoRL] SOMUEA 2
o0'o oo oorooL 0000551 000 0oo 00'005'6L 0000s'sE fguwessy Jweipky aid 0g
oo ooo 00001 00'00F'EE 00’0 000 00'00%'E2 00'00%'E2 anep 31BD 21 BS
ooo 000 0000k 000ZL'E 000 000 000ZL's oo0ZL'e Bujjoyiod 8g

00+0E 815 Xosddy Jamas

: LUD}S 1506 JEPU-BUIEIEA,
00D noo 00’00t 00'0sZ' L 00’0 oo'o 00'0sZ'LE 00°'0sZ' Lb 0aH 2140 2Ad 21 i5

00+£8 £15 AeEwpoiddy jamag

) : . uucs Bunsisg fepun-aupsiEA
oo oo 00oaL 00'0SE' kL oo 0o0'o 00'05Z L ooosE’ Ll QagH 814d oAd 2L a5
“aovnvizy  Sonvive % qEMOls VM3V QORSdSIHL SNOWYOMddY  3NTVA NOLLARIOS3a T wau

a3LT1dNoD g=I¥0ls Qa131dINDD SNOIAIHd IING3IHOS
‘HIVA LOVHINGSD gL vZz @oeloid tHOd LOVHLINOD
L0608 0O 'sbulids opricjo]
0N L23roud BALC SIS LD
S.L03LIHIEY ALoILHOUY) VIA puncufuspup [B9elS H{HOLOVEINGD) WOHA
HOLOWHINDGD ~

LOALHIEY _ ZELOE OO "LNIWNNCW

H3INMO EL0Z/SZ/L 10l Q0iuSd 00% 315" LNIOd 153104 010 55081

‘oL ; celgl #gor punaifiispur) [BQ0[D TIEYAYd SLOOV ‘NLLY
NOLLNEHLSIa L 10N NOLYDIddV Joydacusiu) s, ALOEroYd 1510 OHL3WN MIAIEL (¥INMO) OL

o} jo g stieg Juswfed Joj UonesUINan pue uonesddy

jawngsog ediL viv




ooo el 00°001 00002 600 ooo 00002 00'00Z ucieaBanay pue Guipaeg B
000 00’0 0000k 00008' L 000 0o0'o 00'006" 00008t {doye qune yBnony) sowiesg | piz]
oo 000 oo'odL 00ooF'e 000 oo'o oo oor'e 0o'0ot'E (doys quno ybBnouy)) sadas 2 o8
ooo 00’0 Doook 000089 oo'o oo'o 00°005'9 0o'00s'9 fiqwessy JURIpAH 2414 =i
00’0 00'0 i 00008t oo 0o'o 00008+ ooooe’t anEA 1B 8 ¥
oo oo 00001 DO'EEQ'Y oo 00'0 00°ZE0'Y 00'ZE0'Y UM 91H0 OAd .8 -]
#O/PY I OMS QL .8
00'0 000 o0o'oot 00F8e'es o000 00'0 00PBE'SE 008 is[EjoL
0o'o 000 o000t OO'FEE 00'0 0o 00FEE DOPEZ 1507 puog |EuoqppY z8
ooo 000 0a'o0t 0000} oo oo 00001 0000k 5js00 pEEgY % Dupiused L8
ooa oo 00'ooL oo'os oo'o 000 0005 00'os S2SIAS(] [aNUoD uMstiT | SdNE og
000 GO0 oo'00k 0G'00L 0a'o 000 00°00 0000 JEUOD SR BL
000 000 00'004 oo'ool 000 000 00'004 0000l uopejebansy pue Bupasg BL
000 000 o000k DO006'Z 0o'o 00’0 DO'008'E 000082 Bunewsed L
000 ooo 0000k 00008 00D 000 00°00R'2 0O'008'2 anEp 818D 21 =78
o0'g Qoo 0000l 00'00s'9lL 0o 000 00°'005'9 00°005'91 SUISIEM OOH BLHA 2Ad EL gL
ssauley je Buissold 40 QOH 24
000 000 00°001 00'vEE'EZ 000 00°0 00+BE'se OO'PRE'EZ 1s[ejo)
ooo 000 0o'o0L 00vee ooa ocoo OO0#EE 00'vES 1507 pUOH [EUCHIPRY ¥L
0a'o oo ooooL 00001 ooo ooo 0000k GO'ooL 51500 paleay B Bumuusd £L
oo oo 00°cal 00°0s ooo ooo 00'0s 0005 5331A3(] joRUC) UoIST [ SJNE 2L
SovNiviZM  Zonviva | % 038O0lS  VIN3IVIW | GORISASIHL  SNOLWYOIdAY anwa NOILLJINOS3a WL
gaLs1diNGD a3uoLs Q3L IHNGD SNoIAIHd IJINAIHOS
31vad LOVHINOD 8l vZZ #Ps0ld "HOd LOVHEINOD
20608 00 'sBuudg opeiojog
‘ON L23r0xNd Al SIBIUIA 132
S.103LIHO¥Y HLO3LHONY) VIA puncuBiapun 129019 (MOLOVMLINOD) WONL
HOLOVEINGD —

1O3LHOYY _ ZEL08 00 ININNNOW

HANMO 6102/52/. 101 AOIN3d 00£ 315" INIOd 1STHOL 0710 55094

0l SELBL #a0r punaubiapun 24019 ITaVAYd S1O0V NLLY
NOILNAMMLS! L ‘ON NOLLYOITddY Joydaniaiu) 1san SLO3roMd 1510 OELIW MIIARL(EENMD) oL

oL o g abed jusLufed J0} UOREINIUED puE uoneslddy

uawnasog 248 vy

T2




13

0008 000s 00°00L 05080'658' LS ooos oo00DSLS 05°090'vFE' LS 05 090's58' LS STVLOL LHO0d3d
000 000 0000k 00°ZeR'yl- ooa DOZee'fl- 000 00ZE8'P1- ‘sjEjol
co'o ] 0000l 00°ZEE'Yl- 000 o0Zee i~ Qoo oG'Zed'vl- ¥ 00 0} sUpaln i
g ¢ Japug abueys
000 000 ao'ooL ODZ88'EE 0070 00ZR8'6Z 0o'o OO ZRE'EE ‘5[Ej0L
0oo oo 0000t oo'zes'yl 0oo O0'Zeg'vl oo'o 00'Zes'yl IoydEnIsiu] JaMag 1Sa, A
aur]
000 ooo oo'oolk 0000051 oo'o 0o'oon'st ooe 00°000°s1 JEenn 2L Aemyieg ¥aaus) uosuaer k
4 Japup aBueys
0oo ooo 0000k 00'0BL'6L 0o 000 0008484 00084°61 EE0L
ooo ooa 00°0al 008G oo ooo ooest 00'esl 1509 puog [euoInpY 6
0o 000 oo ool 00°00E oo ooo 00'00Z 00'00E sjs00 paleley % Dunjuuad L&
oo ooo ooool 0000l ooa ooo oo'0al oo'oot SIS [ONUoD UDIS0IT [ SdNE 08
oo 000 0000t oooov'L 000 ooo 0o0oK' 0ooor'L [onuoD S 58
" SoVNIWIZ¥  JoNvve | g3H0LS  VM3LYW  COMSdSIHL  SNOILYIIddY 3INTVA NOILdNOS3a wau
g3L137dN0D g3adoLs ga137dnNoa SNOAIsEd FINA3HIS
21Va LOVHLINGD 812 #0sloid 8O- LOVHINGD
L0608 09 'sbuuds opeisjon
'ON 1o3rosd BALQ SIFIUIAN LFS
SLOZLIHDHEY LoaliHouY) viA punouGiapun) (290D H{HOLOVHINGD) NONHS
MOLOVHINGD ~
LJ3LIHEY _ ZELOZ 07 "LNIWNNON
H3INMO 6102/E2/L ‘0L QORI 00€ 3LS"INIOd 1S3HO04 010 $5091
0l . GEL8L #90r punoifispun [eqo|D TTEYAYH SLO0Y "NLLY
NOLLNEHLS) 4 ON NOLLYDIddY Joydauau) sapg L2330 1510 OHI3W MmatsL HINMo oL
0l 4o 0} abed juswied 10} UOREIYINED PUB uonEDd|ddy

uawnosog adiL vy




S'HYDR CONSULTANTS, INC.

-

August 13, 2019

Jim McGrady, District Manager
Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point #300
Monument, CO 80132

RE: West Interceptor/ Jackson Creek 12”7 Water Main

Dear OWNERS and CONTRACTOR,

The work to which this letter applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of the
OWNER, CONTRACTOR, and ENGINEER, and said work is hereby declared to be finally
complete in accordance with the contract documents. The date determined for Final Completion
has been set forth as August 20™, 2019, All lien waivers have been received from suppliers and
sub-contractors, and no claims have been received after the Notice of Contractor's Final
Settlement was advertised on July 31%, 2019 and August 7", 2019,

We recommend that Global Underground Corp. receive $107,203.03 for the final pay application
including remaining retainage.

ario DiPasquale, P.E.
JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc.

5540 TECH CENTER DR., SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
(719)227-0072 FAX (719) 471-3401



QU :
p— ETwater Invoice
4 water Date Invoice #

ET Water Systems, Inc. 5/10/2019 34307
6 Hamilton Landing
ﬁuue wgﬁ. 94949

t
415.945.9383 Page 1 of 2
www.etwater.com
Bill To Ship To
Evan Miles Site: Triview Metro District (10268)
Conservative Waters, llc Street and Parks
10785 Maroon Peak Way Monument CO 80132
Peyton CO 80831
Terms Job Information PO # Ship Date | Memo Sales Rep
Met 30 Renewal | Site: Triview Metro district (L0268) 5102019 Renewal KW Renewals
ltem Description Qty. | Serial/lLot # Unit Price | Tax | Amount
Diata Service - | Combined Data & Flow Service - | Year Renewal 23 239.00 5,497,00
| ¥r Renewal

Irrigation Controller Serial #
1303800109
1 203400041
1826720029
1803800133
1803400074
1203800042
1803400082
1803800158
1820100053
[ 803400090
[803R00059
1203800067
1203800174
1803800026
1503600020
1803100112
1803800083
1803800182
1803800117
| 706840483
1803800034
1635440637
1635440405

Data Service from 07/09/2019

MNOTE:

Invoices not paid within 15 days of the above
subscription start date are subject to a $35.00 per
controller reactivation fee for late payment.

Please note our new address as of 10/01/17:

ET Water Systems, Inc.

6 Hamilton Landing Suite 175
MNaovato, CA 94949

PH 415-945-9383

15



Q. .
p— ETwater Invoice
‘ wa er Date Invoice #
ET Water Systems, Inc. 5/10/2019 34307
6 Hamilton Landing
ﬁu1tat1?5 R
ovato CA 9
415.945,9383 Pago20t2
www.etwater.com
Item Description Qty. | SeriallLot # Unit Price | Tax | Amount
To pay by credit card (Visa \MC, Amex, Discaver)
please call Customer Care at |-888-685-5505 Ext 3
Thank you for your business. Total $5,497.00

T



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Financial Statements

July 2019
Unaudited

Ay



CASH POSITION
July 31, 2019

78



ey T aan
0 0 0 il i L& LB (PEC9LE) 9GRIFD 156'L29 Tigzs  (aLehlsse)
0 i 1] a 0
7 0 ] 0 7 B TOUT T9CsoTl  Leelofl  FILEo0 L
] o [ o 0 LOUPEST  3EO0EST  ESSRSEL oeThiet meorl  omel  lEEORl ES9ULSUL
0 i il (] 0 111588 e 09 ST0EE 57008 1#5'v06  SO0'I96  SS0'R]
o 0 0 0 a I OFITRE  SEITHE TIS'ErE UI'WE SET'SE O SRLLE  $5TSE
0 0 (7] 7] ] ST WTE WrIE GISTIE WLEE  IL9E GRLOE =
o 0 a a ] 65608 CSE0E £pa0E EETE BT60E SO0'1E 64608 TEA'OE
o ] ] ] ] PITLIET  OSTHFL  SRISr FSOL  UTIRD ESIULE LBG'6LE  L3EH
0 (] ] [ ] T e S Gr®s Sl rowk om0
0 i 0 0 a GLYHER BLO'REY o ¥o5'Lol 2] P01 oLl LEE'SHS
o ] ] ] 0 SPPSIETT TLOSROTI BLCEEDTL MLSSETL  WERSTL GTUBIlEl [E9S1ET1 TRiEsCEl
1] ] [ ] 0 L IO LICoL ATl  TLLYIUL 0000WL L6FI1RE (oS
o i 0 0 0 0I00IL ELS'R0L LE1'LOL 29500 SEIHOL SHETOL RSITIOL S04 G0
0 (] ] (] 0 GOEIS0T  GITLFOT  LOSERDT  BLTGEOT  TEEREOT  GREDEOT  ESFNRDT  SHOTOOT
o (] o (1] o BLL LLL SLL ELL L OLL T8 L
0 0 o 0 0 SR 12595 SLE'ERS 59179 26095 AELE5E Tr9ass ClFLss
] 0 Q ] 0 S90'FEL s19%955  LE0LIE SPITION  LOOSLE'L  GOTLIE'T  SWPOLET 00000
0 0 0 i} 0 OT0EEL SLE9EL  GIETAL 1ZL'9%6 WOIsE  OSESDS'T  LB10L LSyl
0 0 0 0 0 LLEI6EY  SPETITC  SRULMO'S  DOPSTID  6SSBOLE  ITUSURY  LLEEY OE5'ERL'S
0 0 0 a 0 0 SEE'SFS  SER'SHE Erers TS EFEES CEOEIIT eS0T
o 0 o o 0 gsI0TIT  SRETIDT  SODIOT  E9S'EI0T  TSELI0T  THEENT  MERNT  1TFRNT
o 0 0 0 0 FREEE  SHOUSFT  ECEDIT  LISWEEE  SK'I0ST  lsDERLL BRLTIGR GEEEET
i 0 0 o 0 £65'911 CES'L g5¥'PLl ALyl 6L 9E1°19 Fie'ca ]
] o il 0 ] RIS SHEEEL SH0'RET &961001 ToF'aLl 05%'86 80T 196°811

Tl fTWW BTRO0 B

wﬂgﬂggﬂﬂgggaﬁ

GIOT - UOTIE0] HEEDy

IDTMISIA NVLITOdOULIW MTIATYL

._.....-.
« fpuog QE #4540 piod saw SO0°LSES Jo uduknd S Uy T RON
satoepund SOl 0N T 3N

SduTD auoly o Loy
spang [Ty - §su (oL
PpaaEN - FpUnj puog
PRI P YURE AES OpRRED)
e =V 1 g PR [ IRl

L U JUEE ARG OPHOjSD)

200 FIOPD

SOTOIDOT-0058 10 - FO0&S FULOPED

£004 LoD

100k FRILOIOD)

VO SRS PO SR

SIS 1A pmEia

26504 S LAmEED
STy PUN] SR

FPEROAYY YEE]) PUm { [EEIET

g uapuadepty s} pus sjdoag o pevrgaad S10
SRR () - POt (R0




FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
July 31, 2019

80



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
July 31, 2019
Fund Summary

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND

Public Works/ Streets  Pavlis and Open Space Debt Service Total
Total Revenue 5 1,403,813 b 616,235 5 2,883,067 & 4903115
Total Expenditures 662,200 332,243 1,008,586 2,003,029
Net Excess (Deficiency) 5 741,613 £ 283,992 5 1,874,482 § 2,900,086
Less: Transfer to Capital Projects Fund b3 2,306,930
Transfer to Enterprise Fund $ 232,000
MNet Excess (Deficiency) - 2019 s 361,156
Beginning Fund Balance (Unrestricted) - Estimated _$ 6,754,647
Ending Fund Balance - July 31, 2019 - Estimated 3§ 7,115,803

WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Water Operations Wastewater Operations Debt Service Tuotal
Total Revenue b 736,181 s B42 466 b 1,113,486 § 2,712,133
Total Expenditures 546,121 604,594 246,762 1,397 477
MNet Excess (Deficiency) £ 210,060 b 237,872 -] 866,724 8 1,314,656
Plus; Transfer from General Fund 5 232,000
Net Excess (Deficiency) - 2019 5 1,546,656
Beginning Fund Balance (Unrestricted) - Estimated _$ 5,336,200
Ending Fund Balance - July 31, 2019 - Estimated _§ 6,882,856

CAPITAL PROJECTS - DISTRICT FUND

Total

Total Revenue - Transfer from General Fund L 2,306,930

Total Expenditures 2,306,930

Net Excess (Deflclency) g 2

Beginning Fund Balance (Unrestricted) _$ -

Ending Fund Balance - July 31, 2019 - Estimated _§ -

CAPITAL PROJECTS - ENTERPRISE FUND
Total

Total Revenue 5 2,348 653

Total Expenditares 3465316
Met Excess (Deficiency) 5 (1,116,663}

Beginning Fund Balance (Unrestricted) - Estimated _$ 7,991 875

Ending Fund Balance - July 31, 2019 - Estimated S 6,875,212

Bl



DISTRICT FUND
Cost Allocation

July 31, 2019

82



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

REVENUE

Sales Tax/IGA/Town - Estimated

Property Tax/1GA/Town

Specific Ownership Tax

Auto Tax/IGA/Town - Estimated

Interest

Drainage Impact Fees

Road and Bridge Fees

Use Tax - Construction Material
Use Tax - Town

Miscellaneous - (includes Safety Grant)

Lot & Inspection Fees

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Legislative

Directors' Fees

FICA and Unemployment

Workers Compensation Insurance
Total Legislative

General and Administrative

Salaries and Benefits

Salaries/Wages

Unemployment Insurance

Workers' Compensation Insurance

Health and Dental Insurance

Employer's FICA

Employer's Medicare

Retirement

Life and Disability Insurance
Total Salaries and Benefits

Professional Sevvices
Professional Services-Engineering
Professional Services-Public Relalions
Legal FeesMonson, Cummins & Shohet
Legal Fees

Total Professional Services

G | Admini f
Accounting Services

Audit Fees

Conference, Class and Education

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PUBLIC WORKS/STREETS
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)
$ 1650000 § 803,339 § (846,662) 49%
210,000 . (210,000) 0%
247,500 148,329 (99,171 60%%
91,875 63,777 (28,098) 69%
187,500 42,413 (145,087) 23%
137,500 148,187 10,687 108%
108,200 82,774 (25,426) 7%
112,500 86,110 (26,390) 77%
- 2410 2,410 0%
11,250 23,175 11,925 206%
750 3,300 2,550 440%
$ 2,757,075 $1403813 § (1,353,262) 51%
$ 6,600 3% 3,150 % 3,450 48%
525 333 192 63%
375 23 352 6%
5 7500 8§ 3,507 % 3,993 47%
$ 178,792 § 100,148 % 78,644 56%
300 105 195 35%
319 159 160 50%
21,393 12,468 8,925 58%
11,085 5,977 5,108 54%
2,592 1,456 1,137 56%
4,065 2,345 1,720 58%
900 643 257 71%
b 219446 § 123,301 § 96,145 56%o
$ 23280 § 40287 § (17,007 173%
20,250 7,978 12,272 39%
60,000 30,563 29,437 51%
36,000 21,000 15,000 58%
5 139,530 § 99,828 3 39,702 T2%
b 23000 § 14979 % 8,021 05%
1,575 - 7,575 0%
7,500 309 7.191 4%

83



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PUBLIC WORKS/STREETS
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions 3.000 1,390 1,610 46%
IT Support 7,000 3,710 3,290 53%
Office Equipment and Supplies 8,000 7,332 668 92%
Publication - Legal Notice 250 - 250 0%
Repairs and Maintenance 750 46 704 6%
Telephone Service 4,500 3.291 1,209 73%
Travel and Meeting Expense 4,500 3,090 1,410 69%
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, etc.) 7,000 5,677 1,323 81%
General Insurance 17,010 17,548 (538) 103%
Vehicle Expense 14,500 14,451 49 100%
Contingency/Emergency Reserves/Miscellaneous 67,425 2,171 65,254 3%
Total General Administration ] 172010 § 73995 § 98,015 43%
Total General Administrative, Legislative and Professional Services § 538486 S5 300,631 S 237,855 56%
Operations
Salaries and Benefits- Strects and Parks
Salaries/Wages $ 207,510 $ 139676 % 67,835 67%
Salaries/'Wages - Seasonal 30,000 16,606 13,394 55%
Overtime/On-call 6,975 11,134 (4,159) 160%
Unemployment Insurance 600 791 (191) 132%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 12,945 8,481 4,404 G6%
Health and Dental Insurance 32,517 25,181 7,336 TT%
Employer's FICA 15,161 10,129 5,032 67%
Employer's Medicare 3,547 2,369 1,179 67%
Retirement 4,500 4,658 (158) 104%
Life and Disability Insurance 1,440 992 448 69%
Tolal Salaries and Benefits - Streets and Parks b 315,195 § 220,016 § 95,179 T0%
Streets Operations and Maintenance
Operations and Maintenance $ 45000 % 19330 % 25,670 43%
Vehicle Maintenance 2,500 6,901 (4,401) 276%
Contract Snow Removal 10,000 16,372 (6,372) 164%
Repair and Maintenance 30,000 867 29,133 3%
Contract Street Sweeping 15,000 11,188 3,813 73%
Sand and Salt for Roads 5,000 34,846 (29,846) 697%
Supplics 5,000 415 4,585 8%
Total Streets 5 112500 § 89918 § 22,582 80%
Total Strects O & M 5 427,695 § 309934 § 117,761 T2%

a4y



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PUBLIC WORKS/STREETS
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)

Lighting
MVE Operation and Maintenance $ 37000 § 19114 § 17,886 52%
Repair and Maintenance 3,000 - 3,000 0%

Total Lighting b1 40,000 § 19114 5 20,886 48%
Signage
Repairs and Maintenance $ 3,000 % 403 § 2,597 13%

Total Signage 5 3000 § 403 § 2,597 13%
Traffic Control
Operation and Maintenance b LooD § 2967 % (1,967) 297%
Repairs and Maintenance - Striping 3,000 13,000 (10,000} 433%

Tolal Traffic Control 5 4,000 § 15967 % (11,967) 399%
Drainage/Evosion Control
Repairs and Maintenance {(includes Concrele work) $ 20000 $ 16151 § 3.849 81%

Total Drainage/Erosion Control 5 20,000 § 16,051 8 3,849 1%
Total Expenditures - Public Works/Streets § 1,033,181 § 662,200 § 370,981 64%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES § 1,723.894 § 741,613 5 (982,281)

O =



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

REVENUE - Parks and Open Space
Sales Tax/TGAMown - Estimated
Property Tox/IGATown
Specific Ownership Tax
Park, Rec and Landscape Fees
Auto TaxIGATown - Estimated
Interest
Use Tax - Construction Material

Use Tax- Town
Conservation Trust Fund
Miscellaneous - {(includes Safety Grant)
Lot & Inspeclion Fees

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Legislative

Directors' Fees

FICA and Unemployment

Workers Compensation Insurance
Total Legislative

General and Administrative
Salaries and Benefits
SalaricsWages
Unemployment Insurance
Workers' Compensation Insurance
Health and Dental Insurance
Employer's FICA
Employer's Medicare
Retirement
Life and Disability Insurance
Total Salaries and Benefits

Profsadional Servi
Professional Services-Engineering
Professional Services-Public Relations
Legal Fees/Monson, Cummins & Shohet
Legal Fees

Total Professional Services

; | Administeai
Accounting Services

Audit Fees

Conference, Class and Education
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions
IT Support

Office Equipment and Supplies
Publication - Legal Notice

Repairs and Mainlenance

Telephone Service

Travel and Meeting Expense

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PARKS AND OPEN SPACE
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)
b 550,000 % 267,780 % (282,220 49%
70,000 - (70,0009 0%
82,500 49,443 (33,057 60%
337,300 212,499 (124,801) 63%
30,625 21,259 (9,366) G9%
62,500 14,138 (48,362) 23%
37,500 28,703 (8,797) TT%
- BO3 803 0%
20,000 12,785 (7.215) 64%
3,750 7,725 3,975 206%
250 1,100 250 440%%
$ 1,194425 § 616,235 S  (578,190) 52%
5 2200 % 1,050 § 1,150 48%
175 111 &4 63%
125 ] 117 6%
$ 2,500 S 1,169 8 1,331 47%
1 50597 % 33,383 % 26,215 56%
100 35 (5] 35%
106 53 53 0%
1,131 4,156 2,975 58%
3,695 1,992 1,703 54%
864 485 379 56%
1,355 782 573 SH%
300 214 86 T1%
b 73,149 8 41,100 % 32,048 56%
$ 6720 % 11,629 % {4,909) 173%
6,750 2,659 4,091 39
20,000 10,188 9,812 51%
12,000 7,000 5,000 58%
$ 45470 § 31476 § 13,9%4 69%
5 8000 % 5210 % 2,790 65%
2,525 - 2,525 0%
1,000 41 959 4%
2,000 Q27 1,073 46%
2,300 1,219 1,081 53%
3,000 2,750 250 929
200 - 200 %%
375 23 352 6%
1,500 1,097 403 T3%
1,000 687 313 69%



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PARKS AND OPEN SPACE
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)  (YTD 58%)

Office Overhead (COA, utilities, ete.) 2,300 1,865 435 81%
General Insurance 5,490 5,664 (174) 103%
Wehicle Expense 6,000 5,980 0 100%
Contingency/Emergency Reserves/Miscellaneous 29,365 945 28420 3%

Total General Administration 5 65,055 26408 § 38,647 41%
Total Parks - Administrative, Professional Services, ete. 5 186,174 100,153 86,020 54%
Operations
Salaries and Benefits- Streets and Parks
Salaries/Wages b 69,170 46,559 § 22,612 67%
Salaries/Wages - Seasonal 10,000 5,535 4,465 55%
Owvertime/On-call 2,325 37 (1,386) 160%
Unemployment Insurance 200 264 (64) 132%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 4,315 2.827 1,488 G6%
Health and Dental Insurance 10,839 8,394 2,445 T7%
Employer's FICA 5,054 3,376 1,677 67%
Employer's Medicare 1,182 790 393 67%
Retirement 1,500 1,553 (53 104%
Life and Disability Insurance 480 33l 149 69%

Total Salaries and Benefiis - Parks b 105,065 73,339 § 31,726 T0%%
Parks and Open Space O & M
Repair of Facilities $ 35,000 - % 35,000 0%
Annual Flower Program 15,000 676 14,324 %
Lawn Fertilizer, Tree Fertilizer and Weed Control Program 41,500 26,6046 14,854 64%
Park Irrigation Walter Payments 150,000 63,436 86,564 42%
Repair and Maintenance 40,000 44 656 (4,656) 112%
Supplies/Trees Replacement 30,000 - 30,000 0%
Tools 4,000 156 3,844 4%%
Equipment and Projects 1,500 - 1,500 0%
Clothing and Safety Equipment 1,500 2,188 (688) 146%
Automated Gate for PW Facility and Fence 3,000 - 3,000 0%
Back Flow Inspection 1,250 1,875 (625) 15004
Repair and Replace Meters and PRV's 10,000 - 10,000 %%

Total Parks and Open Space O & M b 332,750 139,633 § 193,117 42%
Total Parks O & M 437,815 212,972 224,843 49%
Lighting
MVE Operation and Maintenance $ 12,000 6199 § 5,801 52%
Repair and Maintenance - - = 0%

Taotal Lighting b 12,000 6,199 § 5,801 52%
Signage
Repairs and Maintenance B 1,000 134§ 866 13%

Total Signage 5 1,000 134 § 866 13%o
Total Conservation Trust Fund Projects 20,000 12,785 7,215 64%
Total Expenditures - Parks and Open Space 5 656,989 332,243 § 324,745 51%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 2§ 537,436 283,992 (253,445) 37




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

REVENUE
Property Tax
Interest - GO Bond

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

Tax Collection Expense
Total Admimstrative

Debt Service

Bond Interest Payment

Bond Principal Payment

Paying Agent Fees
Taotal Debt Service

Total Expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
DEBT SERVICE !
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
201y YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)
$ 2911435 § 2868720 % (42,715) 99%
15,000 14,347 (633) 96%
5 2926435 5 2883067 S {43,368) 99%
g 43600 8§ 43,080 % 520 99%
S 43600 S 43080 S 520 99%
$ 1922013 % 961006 3% 961,007 50%
560,000 - 560,000 0%
2,500 4,500 (2,000) 180%
§ 2484513 & 965506 S 1,519,007 39%
§ 2528113 § 100858 § 1,519,527 40%
§ 398322 8§ 1874482 § 1,476,160

Sl



ENTERPRISE FUND
Cost Allocation

July 31, 2019

a9



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Water Operations
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)  (YTD 38%)

REVENUE
Water Revenue £ 1450000 % 691,642 § (758,358) 48%
Water Meter Kits 50,000 33,000 (17,000) 66%
Miscellancous 20,000 28,324 8,324 142%
Bulk Water Revenue 10,000 3,215 (6,785) 32%
Total Revenue § 1,530,000 & 756,181 § (773,819) 49%
EXPENDITURES
Administrative
Salaries and Benefits
Salaries/Wages 5 145480 § 84,081 % 61,400 58%
Overtime/On-call 12,713 6,819 5,894 54%
Unemployment Insurance 500 230 270 d6%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 5,047 2,907 2,140 58%
Health and Dental Insurance 19,350 11,525 7,825 60%
Employer's FICA 9.807 5,610 4,197 57%
Employer's Medicare 2,205 1,312 983 57%
Retirement 6,000 3,721 2,279 62%
Life and Disability Insurance 960 496 464 52%

Total Salaries and Benefits 5 202,151 § 116,701 § 85,451 58%
Professional Servi
Professional Services/” ' | Engineering $ 6,000 $ 12644 % (6,644) 211%
Professional Services/Amcobi/National Meter 37,000 21,488 15,512 58%
Development Services/Monson, Cummins & Shohet 4,500 14,910 (10.410) 331%

Total Professional Services § 47500 8§ 49042 § (1,542) 103%
Administrative
Accounting Services 10,000 7,128 2,872 71%
Audit Fees 5,050 - 5,050 0%
Conference, Class and Education 3,000 118 2,883 4%
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions 6,500 6,390 111 08%
IT Support 1,600 2,685 (1,085) 168%
Office Equipment and Supplies 2,500 1,869 631 5%
Postage 400 220 180 55%
Communications 10,000 2,298 7,702 23%
Repairs and Maintenance 250 - 250 0%
Telephone Service 2,400 1,503 897 63%
Travel and Meeting Expense 375 - 375 0%
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, cic.) 500 473 27 95%
General Insurance 11,125 11,606 (481) 104%
Vehicle Expense 4,000 3,449 551 86%
Miscellancous 500 - 500 0%

Total General Administration 5 58,200 § 37,737 % 20463 65%

Total General Administrative 5 307851 § 203480 § 104,371 66%

90



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Water Operations
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)

Water System
Water Testing b 10,000 % 5973 % 4,027 60%
Waste Disposal 2,000 - 2,000 0%
Gas Utililies 6,000 5,259 741 88%
Electric Utilities 350,000 126,009 223,991 36%
Repairs and Maintenance 160,000 69,127 90,873 43%
Storage Tank Maintenance 80,000 - 80,000 0%
Operating Supplies 23,000 8,954 14,046 39%
Bulk Chemical Supplies 21,000 13,626 7,374 65%
Lab Chemicals and Supplies 1,500 - 1,500 0%
Instrumentation 4,000 - 4,000 0%
Waler Assessments 54,700 86,835 {32,135) 159%
Equipment Meter Supplies/Meter Kits 50,000 26,857 23,143 54%

Total Water System b 762,200 8§ 342,641 S 419,559 45%
Total Expenditures $ 1,070,051 § 546,121 S 523,930 51%

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES § 459949 § 210060 §  (249,889)

9)



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Wastewater Operations
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)

REVENUE
Sewer Revenue $ 1246960 § 814,143 § (432,818) 65%
Miscellaneous 20,000 28324 8,324 142%
Total Revenue § 1,266960 § 842466 § (424,494) 66%
EXPENDITURES
Administrati
Salaries and Benefits
Salaries/Wages $ 145480 §$ 84,081 § 61,400 8%
Overtime/On-call 12,713 6,819 5,894 54%
Unemployment Insurance 500 230 270 46%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 5,047 2.907 2,140 58%
Health and Dental Insurance 19,350 11,525 7,825 60%
Employer's FICA 9,807 5,610 4,197 5%
Employer's Medicare 2,295 1,312 983 5%
Retirement 6,000 3,721 2279 62%
Life and Disability Insurance 960 496 464 52%

Total Salaries and Benefits $ 202,151 § 116701 § 85451 58%
Professional Servi
Professional Services/ || Engineering 3 6,000 3§ 12644 § (6,644) 211%
Professional Services/Amcobi/National Meter 37,000 21,488 15,512 58%
Development Services/Monson, Cummins & Shohet 1,000 3313 (2,313) 331%

Total Professional Services b 44,000 8 37445 S 6,555 85%
Accounting Services 3 10,000 §$ 7128 % 2,872 T1%
Audit Fecs 5,050 - 5,050 0%
Conference, Class and Education 3,000 118 2,883 4%
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions 2,500 2458 43 8%
IT Support 1,600 2,685 (1,085) 168%
Office Equipment and Supplies 2,500 1,869 631 75%
Postage 400 220 180 55%
Communications 10,000 2,298 7,702 23%
Repairs and Maintenance 750 - 750 0%
Telephone Service 2,400 1,503 897 63%
Travel and Meeting Expense 375 - 375 0%
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, etc.) 600 567 33 95%
General Insurance 11,125 11,606 (481) 104%
Vehicle Expense 4,000 3,449 551 86%
Miscellaneous 400 - 400 0%

Total General Administration S 54,700 § 330 5 20,800 62%

Total General Administrative 8 300851 S 188,046 § 112805 63%

aQn



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Wastewater Operations
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)

Wastewater System
Wastewater TF/Donala/TGA $ 634000 § 399476 § @ 234524 63%
Repairs and Maintenance 15,000 9380 5,620 63%
Video Collection System - Annual 32,000 5.448 26,552 17%
Operating Supplies 7,500 732 6,768 10%
Transit Loss 4,843 1,513 3.330 31%

Total Wastewater System 8 693,343 % 416549 § 276,794 60%
Total Expenditures 5 994,194 § 604594 S 389,600 61%

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES § 272,766 § 237872 8§  (34,894)

93



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

DEBT SERVICE
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)

REVENUE
Water/Sewer Impact Fee b 350,000 § 205400 £ (144,600) 59%
Renewable Water Fee 950,000 682,100 (267,900 72%
Lease Revenue 9,550 - {9,550 0%
Effluent Paid-AGUA 140,000 86,289 (53,711) 62%
Review & Comment Fee 50,000 39,101 (10,899) 78%
Interest 25,000 100,596 75,596 402%
Total Revenue 5 1,524,550 § 1,113486 §  (411,064) 73%
Debt Service
2018 Bond Issue $ 665812 § 246,762 % 419050 37%

Total Debt Service 3 665812 & 246,762 § 419,050 37%
Total Expenditures b 665,812 § 246,762 S 419,050 37%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) 5 BSE,738 §  B66,724 8 7,986

EXPENDITURES

94



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
July 31, 2019

a5



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - GENERAL
Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019

REVENUE
Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Vehicl 1 Equi ¢ Utiliti
Vehicles and Equipment
Used Dump Truck and 10 foot Plow shared with Utilities
Used 4-Wheel Drive for Parks Superintendent
Welder Welding Equipment
Maobile Message Signs
Material Storage Facility
Total Vehicles and Equipment

Park and Street Improvements

Reconfigure Irrigation Tap Kitchener and Lyons Tail and Creekside Park

Park Benchs and Tables
Landscape Master Plan
Steel building for A-yard
Streetscape Improvements
Street Improvements
Jackson Creek Widening
Total Park and Street Improvements

Total Expenditures - District Capital

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer from General Fund

Total Other Financing

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Unaudited

Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 58%)
5 - § - 8 -
$ 60,850 % 75447 % (14,597} 124%
16,000 13,625 2,375 85%
20,000 - 20,000 0%
1,100 - 1,100 0%
16,600 - 16,600 0%
3,000 - 3,000 0%
§ 117550 § B9072 § 28478 T76%
$ 60,000 % - 3 60,000 0%
5,600 - 5,600 %%
20,000 - 20,000 0%
250,000 23,813 226,187 10%
500,000 10,202 489,798 2%
1,700,000 1,304,270 395,730 7%
4,500,000 879,572 3,620428 20%
§ 7.035600 S 2,217858 § 4,817,742 32%
§ 7,053,150 S 2306930 § 4,846,220 32%
$ (7.153,150) § (2,306,930) § (4,846,220) 32%
$ 7,053,150 § 2306930 § (4,846,220) 32%
§ 7,053,150 S 2306930 5 (4,846,220) 32%
$ - 8 - 8 -

Ot



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - ENTERPRISE

Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2019

REVENUE

Water Tap Fees

Sewer Tap Fees

Walter Lease- Comanche

Wesl Interceptor - Project Contributions

West Water Loop- Project Contributions

Payment in Licu of Water Rights

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Vehicles and Equipment Utilities

Used Dump Truck Shored with General Fund

Sewer T.V. Inspection Vehicle with Camara and attachements

Metal Build to Encloss B Plant Well Pump Equipment and

Equip 2017 F-350 with tools and apurtences

Walk Behind Conerete Saw

Stanley Chipping Hammer

Tamping Ram (Jumping Jack) Compactor

Eleetrie electro magnetic flow meter

Plant B Effuent Pump{s) rehabilitoion

Replace Roll Seal Kits in pressure reducing vaulis
Total Vehicles and Equipment

Wells
Well Rehabilitation A-7
Repoce VED at Well D-4
Total Wells
Water Improvements
Change Filter Media at A-Plant Filters | and 2
Carringe Agreement
Driveway for C-Plant
Chemical Feed Pumps
B-Plant - Slide Smart Commercial Gate
Water System Master Confrol Maintenance
Renewable Water Purchase/Integrated Water Resource
FMIC Shares- £2,706,000
Monson, Cummins & Shohel- 525,674
Brownstein Hyatt- $10,066
FMIC- $3,541
Cook Varianno- 1,300
JDS Hydro- 8665
Alluvial Water

SCADA

Westem Interceptor Project

West Water Project

Regional Water/Wastewater Design and Permiting

Water Purchasos and Diligence Investigations
Total Woter Improvements

"Total Expenditures - Enterprise Copital

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Escrow Taps

Bond Proceeds

Total Other Financing

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Unnndited
Variance Percent
2019 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actunl (Unfavorable)  (YTD 58%)
$ 1,204000 § BR44T2 0§ (339,528) T2%
687,500 493,625 (193,875) T2%
- 54,124 54,124 0%
- 21,753 21,753 0%
- 408,679 498,679 0%
100,000 - {100,000} (Ba
5 1991500 § 1,93265F S {58,84T) 97 %
£ 16000 8 13,625 % 2,375 5%
28,000 - 28,000 0%
40,000 - 40,000 0%
5,500 T.078 (1,578) 129%
1,900 - 1,900 0%
2,404 2439 (35) 101%
1,844 - 1,844 0%
22,000 26,647 (4,647) 121%
50,000 29,905 20,095 60%
&, 100 6,063 37 0%
5 173748 S 85757 § 87,992 49%
b 125000 % - 5 125,000 0%
50,000 - 50,000 0%
5 175,000 § - & 175000 0%
3 30,000 £ - & 30,000 0%
12,000 - 12,000 %o
40,000 - 40,000 0%
3,300 - 3,300 0%
9,703 - 9,703 1]
10,000 64,580 (54,580} 646%
416,000 2,746,246 (2,330,246) 660%
- 4 809 {4,809) 0%
60,000 68,003 (8,003) 113%
400,000 405,586 (3,5806) 101%
- 21,124 (21,124) 0%
400,000 - 400,000 0%
- 69,210 (69.210) 0%
§ 1381003 § 3379588 8 (1,998585) 245%:
§ 1,729751 § 3465316 5 (1,735564) 200%
§ 261,749 § (1,532,663) § (1,794411) -S586%
$ (7200000 % - § (720,000) 0%
416,000 % 416,000 - 100%
$ (3040000 S 416000 S (7200000 235%

s 42,251) S (1,116,663) § (1074411

Q7





